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KENYA URBAN ROADS AUTHORITY

Efficient and safe urban roads

Barabara Plaza, Mazao Road « Off South Airport Road, JKIA
Tel: 254-020-8013844 / 254.717-105233
Email: info@ kura.go ke Web: www kura.goke

PO. Box 41727-00100, GPO,NAIROBI

TENDER DOCUMENTS FRROCUREMENIFSMALLWORKS

1) NAME AND CONTACTADDRESSES OF PROCURING ENTITY
Name KENYA URBAN ROADS AUTHORITY
AddressP.O. BOX 41727 00100 NAIROBI

Emailaddressinfo@kura.go.ke

2) Invitationto Tendel(ITT) No. KURARMLAHQ 2682021 -2022

3) TenderName UPGRADING TO BITUMEN STANDARDS OF MANDERA TOWN ROADS

vi



INVITATIONTOTENDER
PROCURINENTITYKENYA URBAN ROADS AUTHORITY P.O. BOX 4102100 NAIROBI

CONITRACTNAMEANDDESCRIPTIQWPGRADING TO BITUMEN STANDARDS OF MANDERA TOWN
ROADS

TheKENYA URBAN ROADS AUTHORiViYessealedenderdor theUPGRADING TO BITUMEN
STANDARDS OF MANDERA TOWN ROABRROXL.5KM

1. Tendering will be conductedinder open competitive nteod Nationalusing a standardizetender
documentTenderingsopento Womenqualyedandinterestedlenderers

2. Qualiyed and interested tenderers may obtain further information and inspect Teander
Documents during ofcehours FROM 9.00AM to 4.30PMttheaddresgivenbelow.

3. Acompletesetoftenderdocumentsnaybepurchasecdr obtainedbyinterestedendersuponpayment
ofanon- refundable fees dfenya shilling€One Thousananly (Kshs 1,000.00in cash or Banker's
Cheque and payable to the addsegivenbelow. Tendedocumentsnay be obtained electronically
from the Websitewww.kura.go.keor www.tender.go.keTenderdocumentbtainedelectronically
will befreeofcharge.

4.  Tenderdocuments may be viewed andwloaded for free from the websiteMyw.kura.go.ke and
www.tender.go.ke ). Tenderers who downloatthe tenderdocumentmustforward their particulars
immediatelyto KENYA URBAN ROADS AUTHORRPTDY BOX1727-00100 NAIROBI(ofaciitateany
further clariycationor addendum.

5 Tendershallbequotedbein KenyaShillingsandshallincludeall taxes.Tendershallremainvalid for
210 daysfrom thedateof openingoftenders.

6.  All Tenderanust be accompanied by BenderSecuring Declaration Form duly fillecha stamped.

7. TheTenderesshallchronologicallyand sequentiallgerializeall pagesn a numerical format
1, 2, 3, 4nclusliagéhe cover pagef the tender documents submitted.

8. Completedtendersmust be deliveredto the addressbelow on or before 26" October, 2021 at
10.00a.mElectronicTenderswill notbepermitted.

9.  Tenderswill beopenedon 29/ October, 2021after being subjected tat8hrs quarantine periodn
regard toCovid -19 pandemic Tenderswill be publicly openedin the presenceof the Tenderes'
designatedepresentatives whohoosdo attendattheaddreselow.

10. Latetenderswill berejected.

10. Theaddressereferredtoaboveare:

A.  Addresdor obtainingfurther information andfor purchasingtenderdocuments

1) Nameof ProcuringEntity KENYA URBAROADS AUTHORITY

1) PhysicabhddressP.O BOX1727-00100 NAIROBHQ LOCATED ABARABARA PLAZA MAZAO
ROAD BLOCK D ON GROUND FLOOR
2) PostahddressP.O. BOX1727-00100 NAIROBI

3) Deputy Director SCM Barabara Plaz&.0. BOX1727-00100, NAIROBI scr@kura.goke
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Addres$or Submissiomf Tenders.

1) NameofProcuringEntity: KENYA URBAN ROADS AUTHORITY

2) PostahddressDEPUTDIRECTORKENYA URBAN ROADS AUTHORPI®,BOX1727-
00100 NAIROBI

3) PhysicabddressHQ TENDER BOX LOCATED KURAARABARA PLAZNAIROBMAZAO
ROAD, JKIA, BLOCK D.

Addresdor Openingof Tenders.

1) NameofProcuringEntity. KENYA URBAN ROADS AUTHORITY
2) PhysicahddressBARABARA PLAZA.ONGMAZAOROADP.O BOX41727-00100 MAZAO
ROAD, JKIA, BLOCK D.

Name: ENG. SILAS M. KINOTT

2 * DIRECTOR GENER » DIRECTOR GENERAL
Designation: DIRECTOR GENERAL KENYA URBAN ROADS

AUTHORITY (KURA)
P.O. Box 41727 - 00100
NAIROSBI
Signature

Date: 19% October 2021
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PARTL - TENDERING PROCEDURES
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SECTION I: INSTRUCTIONS TO TENDERERS

A GeneraProvisions

1. ScopefTender

1.1 TheProcuringEntityasdeynedin the Appendixto Conditionsof Contractinvitestendersfor Works
Contractas described in the tender documents. Tiaene, identycation, and number of lots
(contracts) of thisTender Documerarespeciedin theTDS.

2. Fraudand Corruption

2.1 TheProcuringEntityrequirescompliancewith the provisionsof the PublicProcuremenandAsset
DisposaAct , 2015, Seatiom ®©Q@t coDecémgage i n corr.
a person shall include a declaratioatthe personshallnotengagen anycorrupt or fraudulent
practiceandadeclarationthatthe person omisor hersub-contractorsarenotdebarredrom
participatingin public procurementproceedings.

2.2 TheProcuringEntityrequirescompliancewith the provisionsof the CompetitionAct2010,
regardingcollusivepracticesin contracting. Any tenderer found to have engaged in collusive
conduct shall be disquated and criminaland/or civil sanctionsmaybeimposedTothis effect,
Tendershallberequiredtocompleteandsignt h e  gc@teofindeépendeniender
Det er miamrextedoohaFormofTender.

2.3Unfair Competitive AdvantageFairness and transpancy in the tender process require that the
yrms ortheir Afyliates competing for a spegi assignment do not derive a competitive advantage
from having provided consultingervicegselatedto thistender.Tothat end,the Procuring Entity
shallindicatein the DataSheetind makeavailableto all theyrmstogetherwith thistender
documentall information that would in thatrespecgive suchyrm anyunfair competitiveadvantage
overcompetingyrms.

2.4Unfair Competitive Advantagedrairness and transparency the tender process require that the
Firms ortheir Afyliates competing for a speai assignment do not derive a competitive advantage
from having provided consultingerviceselatedto thistenderbeingtenderedor. TheProcuring
Entityshallindicatein the TDSyrms (if any) that providedconsultingservicedor the contractbeing
tenderedfor. TheProcuring Entity shallcheck whether the owners or controllers of the Tenderer
are same as those that provided consulting services. The Prodemiitgshal, uponrequestmake
availableto anytendererinformationthatwould givesuchyrm unfair competitiveadvantagever
competingyrms.

3. EligibleTenderers

3.1ATenderemaybeayrm thatis a private entity, a state ownedenterpriseor institution subjectto ITT
3.7 or any combinatiorof suchentitiesin theform of ajoint venture(JV)underanexisting
agreemenbr with theintentto enterinto suchanagreemensupportedoy aletter of intent. Public
employeesndtheir closerelatives(spouses, childrerhrothers,sistersandunclesandaunts)arenot
eligibleto participatein thetender.In the caseof ajoint venture,all membersshallbejointly and
severallyliable for the executionof the entire Contractin accordance with the Contract terms. The
JV shll nominate a Representative who shall have the authority to conduct all budoressdon
behalfof anyandall the membersfthe JVduring thetenderingprocessand,in theeventthe JMs
awardedthe Contract,during contractexecution.Themaximumnumberof JVmembersshallbe

specyed intheTDS.

3.2 PublicOfycersof the ProcuringEntity,their SpousesChild, ParentBrothersor SisterChild, Parent,
Brother orSisterfaSpousgheir businesgassociatesr agentsandyrms/organizationsin which they
haveasubstantial ocontrollinginterestshallnotbeeligibleto tenderor beawardedacontract.Public
Ofycersarealsonotallowed toparticipatein anyprocurementproceedings.

3.3A Tenderer shall not have a cpict of interest. Any tenderer found to have a ¢uct of interest
shallbe disqualyed.Atenderermaybeconsideredo havea conpict of interestfor the purposeof this
tenderingprocess, ithetenderer:
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a) Directlyorindirectly controls,iscontrolledbyorisundercommoncontrolwith anothertenderer;
or

b)  Receiveer hasreceivedanydirectorindirectsubsidyfrom anothertenderer;or
c) Hasthesamdegalrepresentativasanothertenderer;or

d) Hasarelationshipwith anothertenderer directly or through commonthird parties,that putsit
in a position to inpuencethe tender of another tenderer, or inpuencethe decisionsof the
ProcuringEntityregardingthis tenderingprocessor

e) Any of its afyliates participatedasa consultantin the preparationof the designor technical
specycations otheworksthatarethesubjecbfthetender;or

fy  anyofitsafyliateshasbeenhired (or isproposedo behired) by the ProcuringEntityasEngineer
for the Contracimplementationpr

g) Would be providing goods, works, or nenonsulting services resulting from or directly related
to consuting services for the preparation or implementation of the contract spediin this
TenderDocumentor

h)  Hasaclosebusines®r family relationshipwith aprofessionastaffofthe ProcuringEntitywho:

i) are directly or indirectly involved in the preparatim of the Tender document or
specycationsof the Contractand/or theTenderevaluationproces®fsuchcontract;or

i) would be involved in the implementation or supervision of such Contract unless the
conpict stemmingfrom suchrelationshiphasbeenresoledin amanneracceptabldo the
ProcuringEntity throughouthetenderingprocessindexecutionofthe Contract.

3.4 Atenderershallnot beinvolvedin corrupt, coercive pbstructive collusiveor fraudulentpractice A
tendererthat isprovento havebeeninvolvedanyofthesepracticesshallbeautomaticallydisqualiyed.

3.5A Tenderer (either individually or as a JV member) shall not participate in more tharTender,
except for permittedilternativetendersThisincludesparticipationasasubcontractoiin other
TendersSuchpatrticipation shallresultin the disqualycationof all Tendersn which theyrmis
involved.Ayrm thatisnotatendereror aJV member may participate as a subcontractor in more
than one tender. Members of a joint venture may not also make an individual tender, be a
subcontractor in a separattender or be part of another joint venture for the purposéhesame
Tender.

3.6 ATenderemay havethe nationality of any country, subjectto the restrictionspursuantto ITT
4.8.ATenderer shalbedeemedo havethe nationality of a country if the Terdereris constituted,
incorporatedor registeredn and operates in conformity with the provisions of the laws of that
country, as evidenced by its articles of incorporat{onequivalentdocumentsf constitutionor
associationgnditsregistrationdocuments asthe case maye.Thiscriterion alsoshallapplyto the
determinationof the nationality of proposedsubcontractor®r sub- consultantdor anypartofthe
Contractincluding relatedServices.

3.7 Tenderer that has been debarred from participatingpmblic procurement shall be ineligible to
tender or be awarded a contract. The list of debaryeohs and individuals is available from the
website of PPR&ww.ppra.go.ke.

3.8 Tenderers that are statewned enterprises or institutions may be eligible to compete and be
awarded a Contract(s) only if they are accrestl by PPRA to be (i) a legal public entity of the state
Government and/or publicadministration,(ii) ynanciallyautonomousand notreceivingany
signiycantsubsidie®r budgetsupport fromany public entity or Governmentand(iii) operating
undercommexcial law andvestedvith legalrightsand liabilitiessimilar to any commercial
enterpriseto enableit competewith yrmsin the private sectoron an equal basis.

3.9 AFirmsandindividualsmaybeineligibleif their countriesof origin (a) asamatteroflaw or ofycial
regulations, Kenya prohibits commercial relations with that country, or (b) by an act of compliance
with a decision of the UnitetlationsSecurityCounciltakenunder ChapterVIl of the Charterof the
UnitedNations,Kenyaprohibits any importof goods or contracting of works or services from that
country, or any payments to any country, persongntityin thatcountry.Atenderershallprovide
suchdocumentaryevidenceof eligibility satisfactoryto theProcuringEntity,asthe ProcuringEntiy
shallreasonablyequest.
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3.10 Foreign tenderers are required to source at least forty (40%) percent of their contract inputs
(in supplies, subcontractndlabor) from nationalsuppliersandcontractorsTothisend,aforeign
tenderershallprovidein its tender documentary evidence that this requirement is met. Foreign
tenderers not meeting this criterion will be automaticadlisqualiyed.Informationrequiredto
enablethe ProcuringEntitydetermineif thisconditionismet shallbeprovidedin for this purposeis
beprovidedin 0 S £ C TIll -@GWALUATIOMND QUALIFICATION CRITERIt&mSI o .

3.11 Pursuanto the eligibility requirementsof ITT4.10, atenderis considerech foreign
tenderer if thetendereris notregisteredn Kenyaor if thetendererisregiseredin Kenyaandhasless
than51 percentownershipby KenyanCitizens JVsareconsideredasforeigntenderersf the
individual memberyrmsarenotregisteredn Kenyaor if areregisteredn Kenyaandhavelesghan
51 percentownershipby Kenyarcitizens.TheJVshallnot subcontract tdoreignyrmsmorethan 10
percentofthecontractprice,excludingprovisionalsums.

3.12 The National Costruction Authority Act of Kenya requires that all local and foreign
contractors beegistered withthe NationalConstructiorAuthority andbeissuedvith aRegistration
Certiycatebeforetheycanundertake anyconstructionworksin KenyaRegistratiorshdl notbea
conditionfor tender,but it shallbea condition of contractaward and signature A selectedenderer
shallbe givenopportunity to registerbeforesuchaward and signatureof contract.Applicationfor
registrationwith NationalConstructionAuthority maybeaccessefrom thewebsitewww.nca.go.ke.

3.13 The Competition Act of Kenya requires tlyams wishing to tender as JoiMenture
undertakings which may prevent, distort or lessen competition in provision of services are
prohibited unless they are exempt in accordance with the provisions of Section 25 of the
CompetitionAct, 2010. JVs will be equired to seek for exemption from the Competitidathority.
Exemptiorshallnotbeaconditionfor tender butit shallbeaconditionof contractaward and
signature. A JV tenderer shall be given opportunity to seek such exemption as a condition df awar
and signatureof contract. Applicationfor exemptionfrom the CompetitionAuthority of Kenyamaybe
accesseftom thewebsitewww.cak.go.ke

3.14 A Kenyan tenderer shall provide evidence of having/figd his/her tax obligations by
producing a valid tax clearanceertiycateor tax exemptioncertiycateissuecdythe KenyaRevenue
Authority.

4. EligibleGoodsEquipmentandServices

4.1 Goods, equipment and services to be supplied under the Contract maythegiverigin in any
country that is not eligible under ITT 3.9. At the Procuring Entity's request, Tenderers may be
required to provide evidence of the origin of Goods, equipment and services.

4.2 Any goods, works and production processes with characterigiashave been declared by the
relevant national environmental protection agency or by other competent authority as harmful to
human beings and to the environment shall not be eligible for procurement.

5. Tenderer'®Responsibilities

5.1The tenderer shall beaillacosts associated with the preparation and submission of his/her tender,
and the Procuring Entity will in no case be responsible or liable for those costs.

5.2The tenderer, at the tenderer's own responsibility and risk, is encouraged to visit and examiSéaeh
of the Works and its surroundings, and obtain all information that may be necessary for preparing
the tender and entering into a contract for construction of the Works. The costs of visiting the Site
shall be at the tenderer's own expense.

5.3The Tendeer and any of its personnel or agents will be granted permission by the Procuring Entity to
enter upon its premises and lands for the purpose of such visit. The Tenderer shall indemnify the
Procuring Entity against all liability arising from death or persl injury, loss of or damage to
property, and any other losses and expenses incurred as a result of the inspection.

5.4The tenderer shall provide in the Form of Tender and Quadtion Information, a preliminary
description of the proposed work method and schedule, including charts, as necessary or required.
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B. ContentofTendeDocuments

6. Section®f TendedDocument

6.1 The tender document consists of Parts 1, 2, and 3, whichuthes$ all the sections spgeid below,and
which shouldbereadin conjunctionwith anyAddendassuedn accordancevith ITTS.

PART 1 Tendering Procedures

i) Sectiorl - Instructionsto TenderergITT)

i)  Sectiorll - TendeDataShee{TDS)

iy  Sectiorlll - EvalationandQualiycationCriteria
iv)  SectiorlV- TenderingForms

PART 2 Works Requirements

i) SectiorV- Drawings

i)  SectiorVI- Specycations

i)  SectiorVIl - Billsof Quantities

PART 3 Conditions of Contract and Contract Forms
i) SectiorVIll - GeneralConditionsof Contract(GCC)
i)  SectiorlX- SpeciaConditionsof Contract(SC)

i)  SectionX- ContractForms

6.2 Thelnvitationto TendeDocument (TT)issuedbythe ProcuringEntityisnotpartofthe Contract
documents.

6.3 Unlessobtaineddirectly from the ProcuringEntity,the ProcuringEntityis not responsibldor the
completeness e Tenderdocumentyesponseto requestdor clariycation,theminutesof the pre-
Tendemeeting(if any),or Addenda to th@enderdocument in accordance with ITT 8. In case of any
contradiction, documents obtained direcfipm the ProcuringEntityshallprevail.

The Tenderer is expected to examineiaditructions, forms, terms, and spgciations in theTender
Documentand to furnish with itsTenderall information and documentation as is required by the
Tenderdocument.

7. SiteVisit

7.1 TheTendereratthe Tenderer'®wn responsibilityandrisk, is encouragedto visit and examineand
inspectthe Siteofthe RequiredServicesindits surroundingsandobtainall information thatmaybe
necessaryor preparing theTenderandenteringinto acontractfor the ServicesThecostof visitingthe
SiteshallbeattheTenderer'®wn expense.

8. PreTendeMeeting

8.1 The Procuring Entity shall specify in tidSif a pre-tender meeting will be held, when and where.
The Procuringentityshallalsospecifyin the TDSIf a pre-arrangedpretendersite visit will beheldand
when. The Tenderer's designated representative is invited to attend-anpaemged pretender visit of
the site of thavorks. Thepurposeof the meetingwill beto clarify issuesandto answerquestionon
anymatterthat mayberaisedat thatstage.

8.2The Tendeer is requested to submit any questions in writing, to reach the Procuring Entity not later
than the periodspecyedin theTDSbeforethemeeting.

8.3 Minutesofthepre- Tendemeetingandthe pre-arrangedpretendersitevisit of the siteof theworks, if
applicable, including the text of the questions asked by Tenderers and the responses given, together
with any resporses prepared after the meeting, will be transmitted promptly to all Tenderers who
have acquired th&enderDocumentsn accordancevith ITT6.3. Minutesshallnotidentify thesource
ofthequestionsasked.

8.4 TheProcuringEntityshallalsopromptly publishanonym zed noname¥Minutesofthepre-Tender
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meetingand thepre-arrangedpretendervisit of the siteof the works at the web pageidentiyedin the
TDS Anymodiycation tothe TenderDocumentghat maybecomenecessarasaresultof the pre-
tendermeetingandthe pre-arranged pretendesitevisit, shallbemadebythe ProcuringEntity
exclusivelythroughtheissueofanAddendunpursuant © ITT8 andnot through the minutesof the
pre- Tendemeeting.Nonattendancet the pre- Tendermmeetingwill not beacauseor disqualiycation
ofaTenderer.

9. Clariycationandamendment®f TendeilDocuments

9.1 ATendererrequiring anyclariycationofthe Tende Documentshallcontactthe ProcuringEntityin
writing atthe Procuringentity'saddresspecyedin the TDSor raiseits enquiriesduring the pre-
Tendemeetingandthe pre- arrangedpretendetvisit of the siteof theworksif providedfor in
accordancevith ITT8.4. TheProcuringEntity will respond in writing to any request for clarcation,
provided that such request is received no later than the pesipelcyedin the TDSprior to the
deadlinefor submissiorof tenders.TheProcuringEEntity shallforward copies of its response to all
tenderers who have acquired thieenderDocuments in accordance with ITT 6.3, includirg
descriptionof the inquiry but without identifying its source.If speciedin the TDS the Procuring
Entity shall also promptly pulgh its response at the web page idgetl in theTDS Should the
clariycation resulin changego the essentiatlement®ofthe TenderDocumentsthe ProcuringEntity
shallamendthe TenderDocumentsappropriatelyfollowing theprocedureunderITT8.4.

10. AmendmenbfTenderingdocument

10.1 At any time prior to the deadline for submission of Tenders, the Procuring Entity may amend the
Tendering document by issuing addenda.

10.2 Any addendum issued shall be part of the tendering document and shall be communicated in
writing to all who have obtained the tendering document from the Procuring Entity in accordance
with ITT 6.3. The Procuring Entity shall also promptly publish the addendum on the Procuring
Entity's web page in accordance with ITT 8.4.

10.3 To give prospective Tiderers reasonable time in which to take an addendum into account in
preparing their Tenders, the Procuring Entity shall extend, as necessary, the deadline for submissior
of Tenders, in accordance with ITT 25.2 below

C.Preparationof Tenders

11. CosbfTerdering

11.1 TheTenderershallbearall costsassociatewvith the preparationandsubmissiorof its Tenderandthe
Procuring Entity shall not be responsible or liable for those costs, regardless of the conduct or
outcome of the tendering process.

12. LanguagefTender

12.1 TheTenderaswell asall correspondencanddocumentselatingto thetenderexchangedythe
tendererandthe ProcuringEntity,shallbewritten in the EnglishLanguageSupportingdocuments
andprinted literature that are part of theTendermay ke in another language provided they are
accompanied by an accurate and notarized translabbtherelevantpassagesto the English
Languagein which casefor purpose®finterpretationofthe Tendersuchtranslationshallgovern.

13. DocumentsComprisirgthe Tender

13.1 The Tender shall comprise the following:
a) FormofTendemreparedn accordanceavith ITT14;
b)  Schedulescluding pricedBill of Quantitiescompletedn accordancevith ITT14 andITT16;
c) TenderSecurityor Tender SecuringDeclarationjn accodancewith ITT21.1;
d) AlternativeTenderjf permissiblein accordancewvith ITT15;

e) Authorization: written coryrmation authorizing the signatory of th&enderto commit the
Tendererjn accordancevith ITT22.3;
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f) Qualiycationsdocumentaryevidencen accordancevith ITT19establishingheTenderer's
gualiycations tgperformthe Contractif its Tendelisaccepted,;

g) Conformity:atechnicalproposain accordancevith ITT18;

h)  Anyotherdocumentequiredin theTDS

13.2 In addition to the requirements under ITT 11.Tenderssubmitted by a JV shall include a copy of
the JointVentureAgreement entered into by all memberdtefnatively, a letter of intent to execute a
JointVentureAgreement in the event of a successfehdershall be signed by all members and
submitted with theTendertogethermwith acopyofthe proposedAgreementTheTenderershall
chronologicallyseridize pagef all tender documentsubmitted.

13.3 TheTendereshallfurnish in the Formof Tenderinformation on commissionandgratuities,if any,
paidortobe paidtoagentr anyotherpartyrelatingtothisTender

14. FormofTendelandSchedules

14.1 TheFormof Tenderand Schedulesncluding the Bill of Quantities shallbe preparedusingthe
relevantformsfurnishedin SectionV, TenderingFormsTheformsmustbecompletedwvithout any
alterationsto thetext,and no substitutes shall be accepted excepgrasided under ITT 20.3. All
blank spaces shall bgled in with the informationrequested.

15. AlternativeTenders
15.1 Unlessotherwisespecyedin theTDSalternativeTendershallnotbeconsidered.

15.2 When alternative times for completion are explicitly invited statement to that effect will be
included in theTDS and the method of evaluating different alternative times for completion will be
described in Section Ill, Evaluation and Qualation Criteria.

15.3 Except as provided under ITT 13.4 below, Tenderersinig to offer technical alternatives to the
requirements of the Tender Documents mysst price the Procuring Entity's design as described in
the Tender Documents and shall further provide all information necessary for a complete evaluation
of the alterndive by the Procuring Entity, including drawings, design calculations, technical
specycations, breakdown of prices, and proposed construction methodology and other relevant
details. Only the technical alternatives, if any, of the Tenderer with the Winriegder conforming
to the basic technical requirements shall be considered by the Procuring Biiityn specjed in
the TDS Tenderers are permitted to submit alternative technical solutions for gpeabarts of the
Works, and such parts will be iderted in the TDS as will the method for their evaluating, and
described in Section VII, Works' Requirements.

16. TendePriceandDiscounts

16.1 Thepricesanddiscountgincluding anypricereduction)quotedbythe Tenderelin the Formof
Tenderandin the Billof Quantitiesshallconformtotherequirementsspecyedbelow.

16.2 The Tenderer shallll in rates and prices for all items of the Works described in the Bill of
Quantities. Items against which no rate or price is entered by the Tenderer shall be deemed covered
by the rates for other items in the Bill of Quati¢is and will not be paid for separately by the
Procuring Entity. An item not listed in the priced Bill of Quantities shall be assumed to be not
included in the Tender, and provided that the Tender is determined substantially responsive
notwithstanding ths omission, the average price of the item quoted by substantially responsive
Tenderers will be added to the Tender price and the equivalent total cost of the Tender so determine
will be used for price comparison.

16.3 The price to be quoted in the Form of Tendin accordance with ITT 14.1, shall be the total price
of the Tender, including any discounts offered.

16.4 The Tenderer shall quote any discounts and the methodology for their application in the Form of
Tender, in accordance with ITT 14.1.
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16.5 It will be specyed in theTDSIf the rates and prices quoted by the Tenderer are or are not subject
to adjustment duringhe performanceofthe Contractin accordancevith theprovisionsofthe
Conditionsof Contract,exceptin casesvherethe contractis subjectto puctuationsand adjustments
not yxed price. In sucha casethe Tenderer shalfurnish the indicesand weightingsfor the price
adjustmentformulaein the Scheduleof AdjustmentData andheProcuringEntitymayrequirethe
Tenderetojustify itsproposedndicesandweightings.

16.6 Where tenders are being invited for individual lots (contracts)or for any combination of lots
(packages), tenderers wishing to offer discounts for the award of more than one Contract shall
specify in their Tender the price reductionpglicable to each package, or alternatively, to
individual Contracts within thepackage. Discountshall be submitted in accordance with ITT 16.4,
provided the Tenders for all lots (contracts) are opened at the same time.

16.7 All duties, taxes, and other lewagayable by the Contractor under the Contract, or for any other
cause, as of the date 30 days prior to the deadline for submission of Tenders, shall be included in the
rates and prices and the total Tender Price submitted by the Tenderer.

17. Currenciesof TenderandPayment

17.1 Tenderershallquoteentirelyin KenyaShillings.Theunit ratesandthe pricesshallbequotedbythe
Tendereiin the Bill of Quantities entirelyin Kenyashillings.ATenderetexpectingto incur
expendituresn othercurrencies forinputsto the Works suppliedfrom outsideKenyashalldevice
own waysof getting foreign currencyto meet thosexpenditures.

18. DocumentgComprisingtheTechnicaProposal

18.1 TheTenderershallfurnish atechnicalproposalincluding a statemenbf work methodsequipment,
personnel, schedulandanyotherinformation asstipulatedin SectionlV, Tender-ormsjn sufycient
detailto demonstrate thadequacyftheTenderer'proposako meethework'srequirementsandthe
completiontime.

19. Document€EstablishindheEligibility andQualiycationsofthe Tenderer

19.1 Tenderers shall complete the FormTander,included in SectionlV, TenderForms, to establish
Tenderer's eligibilityn accordancevith ITT4.

19.2 Inaccordancavith Sectionll, EvaluatiorandQualiycationCriteria, to establishits qualiycationsto
performthe Contracthe Tenderershallprovidetheinformation requestedn the corresponding
information sheetsncluded inSectionV, Tender~orms.

19.3 Amarginof preferencewill notbeallowed.Preferencandreservationwill beallowed,individually
or in joint venturesApplyingfor eligibility for Preferencandreservationshallsupplyall information
requiredto satisfy thecriteriafor eligibility specyedin accordancevith ITT33.1.

19.4 Tenderershallbeaskedo provide,aspart of the datafor qualiycation,suchinformation,
including detailsof ownershipasshallberequiredto determinewhether,accordingtothe
classycationestablishedbytheProcuing Entity,a contractor or group of o n t r gualyes fosad
margin of preference. Further the information will enable the Procuring Entity identify any actual or
potential corpict of interest in relation to the procurement and/or contract managempmncesses,
or a possibility of collusion between tenderers, and thereby help to pramgrdorruptinpuencen
relationtotheprocurementproces®r contractmanagement.

19.5 The purpose of the information described in ITT 19.4 above overrides any clainosyalentiality
which a tenderer may have. There can be no circumstances in which it would b @dsfor a
tenderer to keep information relating to its ownership and control gdential where it is tendering
to undertake public sector work and receive pithsector funds. Thus, cgulentiality will not be
accepted by the Procuring Entity as a jystitionfor aTenderer'sailure to discloseopr failure to
providerequiredinformation onits ownershipand control.

19.6 The Tenderer shall provide further documenggoroof, information or authorizations that the
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Procuring Entity may request in relation to ownership and control which information on any
changes to the information which was provided by the tenderer under ITT 6.3. The obligations to
require this informaion shall continue for the duration of the procurement process and contract
performance and after completion of the contract, if any change to the information previously
provided may reveal a cdmct of interest in relation to the award or management of the contract.

19.7 All information provided by the tenderer pursuant to these requirements must be complete, current
and accurate as at the date of provision to the Procuring Entity. In submittinghrfoemation
required pursuant to these requirements, the Tenderer shall warrant that the information submitted
is complete, current and accurate as at the date of submission to the Procuring Entity.

19.8 If a tenderer fails to submit the information required ltlyese requirements, its tender will be
rejected. Similarly, if the Procuring Entity is unable, after taking reasonable steps, to verify to a
reasonable degree the information submitted by a tenderer pursuant to these requirements, then the
tender will be rejected.

19.9 If information submitted by a tenderer pursuant to these requirements, or obtained by the
Procuring Entity (whether through its own enquiries, through ngtiation by the public or
otherwise), shows any cdmct of interest which could materially ashimproperly bengt the tenderer
in relation to the procurement or contract managememocessthen:

i) if theprocurementprocesssstill ongoing thetenderemwill bedisqualiyedfromthe
procurementprocess,
iy if thecontracthasbeenawardedtothattenderer,thecontractawardwill besetaside,

iy  the tenderer will be referred to the relevant law enforcement authorities for investigation of
whetherthe tendereior anyotherpersonsavecommittedanycriminal offence.

19.10If atenderersubmitsinformation pursuantto theserequirementghatisincomplete jnaccurateor
out-of-date,or attemptsto obstructthe veriycation processthenthe consequenced T6.7 will ensue
unlessthe tenderercan show to the reasonable satisfaction of the Procuring Entity that any such act
was not material, or was due to genuiagor which wasnotattributabletotheintentionalact,
negligenceor recklessnessfthetenderer.

20. PeriodofValidityof Tenders

20.1 Tenders shall remain valid for the Tender Validity period spediin theTDS The Tender Validity
period starts from the datgxed for the Tender submission deadline (as prescribgthe Procuring
Entity in accordance with ITT 24). Aender valid for a shorter period shall be rejected by the
Procuring Entity as nofresponsive.

20.2 In exceptional circumstances, prior to the expiration of the Tender validity period, the Procuring
Entitymay request Tenderers to extend the period of validity of their Tenders. The request and the
responses shall be made in writing. If a Tender Security is requested in accordance with ITT 21.1, it
shall also be extended for thirty (30) days beyond the deedtif the extended validity period. A
Tenderer may refuse the request without forfeiting its Tender security. A Tenderer granting the
request shall not be required or permitted to modify its Tender, except as provided in ITT 20.3.

20.3 If the award is delayedyba period exceeding the number of days to be spattin theTDSdays
beyond the expiry of the initial tender validity period, the Contract price shall be determined as
follows:

a) inthe case ofxed pricecontracts, the Contract price shall be the tender price adjusted by
the factor spegiedin theTDS
b) in the caseof adjustableprice contracts,no adjustmentshall be made;or in any casetender

evaluation shalbe basedon the tenderprice without taking into considerationthe applicable
correctionfrom those indicateébove.

21. TendeiSecurity

21.1 The Tendereshall furnish as part of itender either a TendeiSecuring Declaration or dender
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Security as spegedin theTDSin original form and,in the caseof a TenderSecurity jn theamount
andcurrencyspecyed inthe TDS A Tender SecuringDeclarationshallusetheformincludedin
SectionlV, Tendeorms

21.2 If aTenderSecurityis specyedpursuantto ITT19.1, the TenderSecurityshallbeademand
guarantedn anyof thefollowing formsatthe Tenderer'sption:

a) anunconditionalBankGuaranteassuedyreputablecommerciabank);or
b) anirrevocabldetterofcredit;

c) aBanker'shequdssuedyareputablecommerciabank;or

d) anothersecurityspecyedintheTDS

21.3If an unconditional bank guarantee is issued by a bank located outside Kenya, the issuing bank
shall have a correspondebanklocatedin Kenyato makeit enforceableTheTenderSecurityshall
bevalid for thirty (30) daysbeyondthe original validity periodof the Tenderor beyondany periodof
extensionf requestedinderITT 20.2.

21.4If a TenderSecurity or TendeiSecuring Declaration is spg@d pursuant to ITT 19.1, anyender
not accompaniedby a substantiallyresponsivel enderSecurityor Tender SecuringDeclarationshall
berejectedby theProcuringEntityasnon-responsive.

21.51f a Tender Security is spg@d pursuant to ITT 21.1, the Tender Security of unsuccessful Tenderers
shall be returned as promptly as possible upon the successiudierer's signing the Contract and
furnishing the Performance Security and any other documents required inftB& The Procuring
Entity shall also promptly return the tender security to the tenderers where the procurement
proceedings are terminated, a#nders were determined nonresponsive or a bidder declines to
extend tender validity period.

21.6 The Tender Security of the successful Tenderer shall be returned as promptly as possible once the
successful Tenderer has signed the Contract and furnished th@restjPerformance Security, and
any other documents required in tHEDS

21.7 The Tender Security may be forfeited or the Ter8ercuring Declaration executed:

e) if a Tenderer withdraws it§enderduring the period ofTendervalidity specyed by the
Tenderer orthe Fornof Tenderpr anyextensiortheretoprovidedbythe Tendererpr

f)  ifthesuccessfulenderefailsto:
i) signthe Contractin accordancevith ITT50; or

i)y furnish aPerformanceecurityandif requiredin theTDS andanyotherdocuments
requiredin the TDS

21.8 Where tender securing declaration is executed, the Procuring Entity shall recommend to the PPRA
that PPRA debars the Tenderer from participating in public procurement as provided in the law.

21.9 The Tender Security or the Tend8ecuring Declaration of &V shall be in the name of the JV that
submits the Tender. If the JV has not been legally constituted into a legally enforceable JV at the timr
of tendering, the Tender Security or the Tendgecuring Declaration shall be in the names of all
future membes as named in the letter of intent referred to in ITT 4.1 and ITT 11.2.

21.10 A tenderer shall not issue a tender security to guarantee itself.
22. FormatandSigningof Tender

22.1 The Tenderer shall prepare one original of the documents comprising the Tender as ddsorib
| TT 13 and clearly mark it O0ORI GI NAL. 6 Al ter|
15, shall be clearly marked OALTERNATI VE. O |
Tender, in the number speged in theTDSand clearly mark hem O0COPY. 6 I n t
discrepancy between the original and the copies, the original shall prevail.

r
|
he

222Tenderers shall mar k as OCONFI DENTI A gdéntial to | [
their business. This may include proprietary infivation, trade secrets, or commercial $nancially
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sensitive information.

22.3 The original and all copies of the Tender shall be typed or written in indelible ink and shall be
signed by a person duly authorized to sign on behalf of the Tenderer. This audltionzshall
consist of a written coprmation as spegied in theTDSand shall be attached to the Tender. The
name and position held by each person signing the authorization must be typed or printed below
the signature. All pages of the Tender where entaeamendments have been made shall be signed
or initialed by the person signing the Tender.

22.4In case the Tenderer is a JV, the Tender shall be signed by an authorized representative of the JV
behalf of the JV, and to be legally binding on all the menmskas evidenced by a power of attorney
signed by their legally authorized representatives.

22.5 Any inter-lineation, erasures, or overwriting shall be valid only if they are signed or initialed by the
person signing the Tender.

D. Submission and Opening of Temde
23. SealingandMarking of Tenders

23.1 Dependingonthesizeor quantitiesor weightofthetenderdocumentsatenderermayusean
envelopepackage ocontainer.TheTendereshalldeliverthe Tendelin asinglesealedgnvelopeprin
asinglesealegackageorin a single sealed container bearing the name and Reference number of
the Tenderaddressed to the Procuring Entdpd awarning not to openbeforethe time and datefor
Tenderopeningdate.Within the singleenvelope, packagar container theTendeer shallplacethe
following separatesealednvelopes:

a) in an envelope or package or container mar
Tenderas describeth ITT11;and

b) inanenvelopeor packager containermarkedd C O P lalE&ydiredcopiesoftheTenderand
c) Iif alternativeTenderarepermittedin accordancevith ITT15, andif relevant:

i) i n an envelope or packagedAOTERNAGMMEEANDER O ,
the alternativelTenderand

i) i n the envelope or paORESHEERNATVEBENDBR® £ 1
requiredcopiesofthealternativeTender.

The inner envelopes or packages or containers shall:
a) bearthenameandaddres®ftheProcuringEntity.
b) bearthenameandaddres®ftheTendererand

c) bearthenameandReferencaumberoftheTender.

23.2 If anenvelopeor packageor containerisnotsealecandmarkedasrequired,the ProcuringEntitywill
assumeno responsibility for the misplacement or premature opening of Temder.Tenderghat are
misplaced or opened prematureljll notbeaccepted.

24. Deadlinefor Submissiowf Tenders

24.1 Tendersnmustbereceivedby the ProcuringEntityat the addresspecyedin the TDSandno later
thanthe date andimealsospecyedin theTDSWhensospecyedin theTDS Tenderershallhavethe
option of submitting their Tenderslectronically. Tenderers submittinbenderselectronically shall
follow the electronicTendersubmissiomprocedurespecyedin theTDS

24.2 TheProcuringEntity may,atits discretion,extendthe deadlinefor the submissiorof Tenderdy
amendingthe TendeiDocumentsn accordancewvith ITT8, in which caseall rights andobligationsof
theProcuringEntityand Tendererpreviouslysubjectothedeadlineshallthereafterbesubjectothe
deadlineasextended.

25. LateTenders

25.1 The ProcuringEntity shall not considerany Tenderthat arrivesafter the deadlinefor submissiorof
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tendersjn accordance with ITT 24. Anyenderreceived by the Procuring Entity after the deadline
for submission offendershallbedeclaredate,rejectedandreturnedunopenedothe Tenderer.

26. Withdrawal, SubstitutionandModiycationof Tenders

26.1 A Tenderemaywithdraw, substitute pr modifyits Tenderafterit hasbeensubmittedby sendinga
written notice, dulysignedby anauthorizedrepresentativeand shallincludeacopyofthe
authorizationin accordancevith ITT 22.3,(exceptthat withdrawal noticesdo not require copies).
Thecorrespondingsubstitutionor modiycationof theTendemustaccompanyherespectivevritten
notice. All noticesmustbe:
a) prepared and submitted in accordance with ITT 22 and ITT 23 (except that withdrawals notices
do not require copies), and in addition, the respective envelopes shall be clearly marked
OWI THDRAMWRWUB STI TUTI ON, 6 antMODI FI CATI ON; 6
b) receivedbytheProcuring Entityprior tothe deadlineprescribedor submissiorof Tendersin
accordance withTT24.

26.2 Tendersequestedo bewithdrawn in accordanceavith ITT26.1 shallbereturnedunopenedothe
Tenderers.

26.3 No Tendermay be withdrawn, substituted, or mogiéd in the interval between the deadline for
submission offendersandtheexpirationoftheperiodof Tendewalidity specyedbytheTendereion
theFormofTenderor any extensionhereof.

27. TendeiOpening

27.1 Exceptin the casespecyedin ITT23 andITT26.2, the Procuring Entity shall publicly openand
readout all Tendergeceivedby thedeadline atthe date time andplacespecyedin theTDS in the
presencef Tenderers' designatedpresentativesho chooseso attend Anyspecyc electronic
Tenderopeningproceduregequiredif electronicTenderingspermittedin accordancevith 1TT24.1,
shallbeasspecyedin the TDS

272Fi rst, envelopes marked OWI THDRAWALOG shall b
corresponding Tender shall not be opexl, but returned to the Tenderer. No Tender withdrawal
shall be permitted unless the corresponding withdrawal notice contains a valid authorization to
request the withdrawal and is read out at Tender opening.

27.3Next, envel opes mar ke dpenedsaddBr&d duffabdlekckaNged vattnthel |
corresponding Tender being substituted, and the substituted Tender shall not be opened, but
returned to the Tenderer. No Tender substitution shall be permitted unless the corresponding
substitution notice contais a valid authorization to request the substitution and is read out at
Tender opening.

274Next, envel opes marked oMODI FI CATI ONG6 shall
Tender. No Tender mogitation shall be permitted unless the corresponding nyadiion notice
contains a valid authorization to request the mgdation and is read out at Tender opening.

27.5 Next, all remaining envelopes shall be opened one at a time, reading out: the name of the Tendere
and whether there is a mogication; the total Tener Price, per lot (contract) if applicable, including
any discounts and alternative Tenders; the presence or absence of a Tender Security or Tender
Securing Declaration, if required; and any other details as the Procuring Entity may consider
appropriate.

27.6 Only Tenders, alternative Tenders and discounts that are opened and read out at Tender opening
shall be considered further for evaluation. The Form of Tender and pages of the Bills of Quantities
are to be initialed by the members of the tender opening cottemiattending the opening. The
number of representatives of the Procuring Entity to sign shall be gpddn theTDS

27.7 At the Tender Opening, the Procuring Entity shall neither discuss the merits of any Tender nor
reject any Tender (except for late Tendein accordance with ITT 25.1).
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27.8 The Procurindentityshallprepareminutesofthe TendeiOpeningthatshallinclude,asaminimum:
a) thenameoftheTenderemndwhetherthereisawithdrawal, substitution,or modiycation;
b) theTenderPrice perlot(contraad) if applicablejncluding anydiscounts;
c) anyalternativeTenders;
d) thepresencerabsencefaTenderSecurityjf onewasrequired.
e) numberofpageofeachtenderdocumentsubmitted.

27.9 The Tenderers' representatives who are present shall be requesigd thes minutes. The omission
of a Tenderer's signature on the minutes shall not invalidate the contents and effect of the minutes.
A copy of the tendavpeningregistershallbedistributedtoall Tenderersiponrequest.

E. Evaluation and Comparison ofrfiiers
28. Corydentiality

28.1 Information relating to the evaluation of Tenders and recommendation of contract award shall not
be disclosed to Tenderers or any other persons natially concerned with the Tender process until
information on Intention to Award the€Contract is transmitted to all Tenderers in accordance with
ITT 46.

28.2 Any effort by a Tenderer to puence the Procuring Entity in the evaluation of the Tenders or
Contract award decisions may result in the rejection of its tender.

28.3 Notwithstanding ITT 28.2from the time of tender opening to the time of contract award, if a
tenderer wishes to contact the Procuring Entity on amtterrelatedtothetenderingprocessit shall
dosoin writing.

29. Clariycationof Tenders

29.1 To assist in the examination, evaluatiand comparison of the tenders, and gyalation of the
tenderers, the Procuring Entity may, at its discretion, ask any tenderer for g cédion of its
tender, given a reasonable time for a response. Anyyatation submitted by a tenderer that is not
in response to a request by the Procuring Entity shall not be considered. The Procuring Entity's
request for clarycation and the response shall be in writing. No change, including any voluntary
increase or decrease, in the prices or substance of theetestthll be soughtffered, or permitted,
except to cogirm the correction of arithmetic errors discovered by the Procuring Entity in the
evaluation of the tenders, in accordance with ITT 33.

29.2 If a tenderer does not provide clggations of its tender byhe date and time set in the Procuring
Entity's request for clayication, its Tender may be rejected.

30. DeviationsReservationgndOmissions

30.1 During theevaluationof tendersthefollowing deynitionsapply:
a) 0 De v i sadepartu@romtherequirementspecyedin thetenderdocument;

b) OReservationdé is the setting of | imiting c
of the requirementspecyedin thetenderdocumentand

c) 0 Omi s sthedailude to submitpartor all of theinformation or documentationrequiredin
theTenderdocument.

31. Determinationof Responsiveness

31.1 The Procuring Entity's determination of a Tender's responsiveness is to be based on the contents ¢
the tender itself, as gmed in ITT 13.

31.2 A substantially responsive Tender is dhat meets the requirements of the Tender document

without material deviationreservationpr omission.Amaterialdeviation,reservationpr omissions
onethat,if acceptedwould:
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a) affectin anysubstantialvaythescopeguality,or performanceoftheWorksspecyedin the
Contract;or

b) limit in any substantiaway, inconsistent with the tender document, the Procuring Entity's
rights or the tenderer'sbligationsundertheproposedontract;or

c) if rectiyed, would unfairly affect the competitive position of othentierers presenting
substantially responsivenders.

31.3 The Procuring Entity shall examine the technical aspects of the tender submitted in accordance

with ITT 18, to coiyrm that all requirements of Section VII, Works' Requirements have been met
without any material deviation, reservation or omission.

31.41f a tender is not substantially responsive to the requirements of the tender document, it shall be

rejected by the Procuring Entity and may not subsequently be made responsive by correction of the
material devidion, reservation, or omission.

32. Non-material Non-conformities

32.1 Provided that a tender is substantially responsive, the Procuring Entity may waive any non
conformities in the tender.

32.2 Provided that a Tender is substantially responsive, the Procuring Entiyregguest that the
tenderer submit the necessary information or documentation, within a reasonable period, to rectify
nonmaterial norconformities in the tender related to documentation requirements. Requesting
information or documentation on such nerconformities shall not be related to any aspect of the

price of the tender. Failure of the tenderer to comply with the request may result in the rejection of
its tender.

32.3 Provided that a tender is substantially responsive, the Procuring Entity shall recafytigjable
nonmaterial norconformities related to the Tender Price. To this effect, the Tender Price shall be
adjusted, for comparison purposes only, tdpeet the price of a missing or neaonforming item or
component in the manner spegad in theTDS.

33. ArithmeticalErors

33.1 The tender sum as submitted and read out during the tender opening shall be absoluf@and

and shall not be the subject of correction, adjustment or amendment in any way by any person or
entity.

33.2 Provided that the Tender is substantyalesponsive, the Procuring Entity shall handle errors on the

following basis:

a) Any error detected if considered a major deviation that affects the substance of the tender,
shall lead to disquajicationofthetenderasnon-responsive

b)  Anyerrorsin the submitted tenderarising from a miscalculation of unit price, quantity, and
subtotalandtotal bidprice shallbeconsideredasa major deviationthat affectsthe substancef
thetenderandshallleadto disqualiycation ofthetenderasnon-responsiveand

c) ifthereisadiscrepancyetweernwordsandygurestheamountin wordsshallprevail
33.3 Tenderershallbenotiyedofanyerror detectedn their bid during thenotiycationofaward.

34. Currencyprovisions

34.1 Tenderwill pricedbein KenyaShillingsonly. Tenderes quotingin currenciesotherthanin Kenya
shillingswill be determinedhon-responsivendrejected.

35. Margin of PreferencandReservations
35.1 No margin of preference shall be allowed on contracts for small works.

35.2 Where it is intended to reserve the contraotspegyc groupsunder Small and Medium Enterprises,
or enterprise of womerWWOMENand/or persons living with disability, who are appropriately
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registered as such by the authority to be spediin theTDS a procuring entity shall ensure that the
invitation to tender spegically indicates that only businessgsms belonging to those sp&ed groups
are the only ones eligible to tender. Otherwise if no so stated, the invitation will be open to all
tenderers.

36. NominatedSubcontractors

36.1 Unless otherwise stated in tA®S the Procuring Entity does not intend to execute any Sfeci
elements of the Works by subcontractors selected in advance by the Procuring Entity.

36.2 Tenderers may propose subcontracting up to the percentage of total value of contracts or the volume
of works as spegied in theTDS Subcontractors proposed by the Tenderer shall be fully gadlifor
their parts of the Works.

36.3 The subcontractor's qugications shall not be used by the Tenderer to qualify for the Works unless
their specialized parts of the Woskwere previously designated by the Procuring Entity inTB&Sas
can be met by subcontractors referred to hereafter as 'Specialized Subcontractors', in which case, the
gualiycations of the Specialized Subcontractors proposed by the Tenderer may be@tued

gualiycations of the Tenderer.
37. Evaluationof Tenders

37.1 The Procuring Entity shall use the criteria and methodologies listed in this ITT and Section llI,
Evaluation and Quajication Criteria. No other evaluation criteria or methodologies shall be peechi
By applying the criteria and methodologies the Procuring Entity shall determine the Best Evaluated
Tender in accordance with ITT 40.

37.2 To evaluate a Tender, the Procuring Entity shall consider the following:
a) priceadustmentduetodiscountofferedin accordanceavith ITT16;
b)  converting the amount resulting from applying (a) and (b) above, if relevant, to a single
currency in accordancwith ITT39;
c) priceadjustmendueto quantiyablenonmaterialnon-conformitiesin accordancevith ITT
30.3;and
d) any additional evaluation factors spgeidin the TDSand Section Ill, Evaluation and

Qualiycation Criteria.

37.3 The estimated effect of the price adjustment provisions of the ConditionsnifaCt applied over the
period of execution of the Contract, shall not be considered in Tender evaluation.

37.4 In the case of multiple contracts or lots, Tenderers shall be allowed to tender for one or more lots and
the methodology to determine the lowest azed cost of the lot (contract) combinations, including
any discounts offered in tHeormof Tenderjs specyedin Sectionll, EvaluatiorandQualiycation
Criteria.

38. Comparisorof Tenders

38.1 The Procuring Entity shall compare the evaluated costs of all substantially respdesisiers
established in accordanedth ITT38.2todeterminegheTendethathasthelowestevaluatedtost.

39. AbnormallyLowTenders

39.1 An Abnormally Low Tender is one where the Tender price, in combination with other elements of
the Tender, appears so low that it raises material concerns as to the capability of the Tenderer in
regards to the Tender's ability to perform the Contract for the offered Tender Price or that genuine
competition between Tenderers is compromised.

39.2 In the event of ideniication of a potentially Abnormally Low Tender, the Procuring Entity shall
seek written clarycations from the Tenderer, including detailed price analyses of its Tender price in
relation to the subject matter of the contract, scope, proposed methodolciygrtisle, allocation of
risks and responsibilities and any other requirements of the Tender document.
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39.3 After evaluation of the price analyses, in the event that the Procuring Entity determines that the
Tenderer has failed to demonstrate its capability tofpen the Contract for the offered Tender
Price, the Procuring Entity shall reject the Tender.

40. AbnormallyHighTenders

40.1 An abnormally high price is one where the tender price, in combination with other constituent
elements of the Tender, appears unreasonabdyhigh to the extent that the Procuring Entity is
concerned that it (the Procuring Entity) may not be getting value for money or it may be paying too
high a price for the contract compared with market prices or that genuine competition between
Tendererss compromised.

40.2 In case of an abnormally high tender price, the Procuring Entity shall make a survey of the market
prices, check if the estimated cost of the contract is correct and review the Tender Documents to
check if the spegications, scope of work and conditions of contract are contributory to the
abnormally high tenders. The Procuring Entity may also seek writtenyatation from the tenderer
on the reason for the high tender price. The Procuring Entity shall proceed lasvol

i) If thetenderpriceisabnormallyhigh basedn wrong estimatectostof the contract,the
ProcuringEntity mayaccepbr notaccepthetenderdependingonthe ProcuringEntity'soudget
considerations.

i) If specycations, scope of work and/or conditian of contract are contributory to the
abnormally high tender prices, the Procuring Entity shall reject all tenders and may retender
for the contract based on revisa$timatesspecycations,scopeof work and conditionsof
contract,asthecasanaybe.

40.3 If the Procuring Entity determines that tienderPrice is abnormally too high becaugenuine
competition between tenderers is compromigedten due to collusion, corruption or other
manipulation3, the Procuring Entity shall reject allendersand shallinstitute or cause competent
Government Agencies to institute an investigatiorthe causeof thecompromisebefore
retendering

41. Unbalancedand/or FrontLoadedenders

41.11f in the Procuring Entity's opinion, the Tender that is evaluated as the lowestagdlprice is
seriously unbalanced and/or front loaded, the Procuring Entity may require the Tenderer to provide
written clariycations. Clarycations may include detailed price analyses to demonstrate the
consistency of the tender prices with the scopevofks, proposed methodology, schedule and any
other requirements of the Tender document.

41.2 After the evaluation of the information and detailed price analyses presented by the Tenderer, the
Procuring Entity may as appropriate:
a) acceptheTenderpr

b) requirethatthetotalamountof the PerformanceSecuritybeincreasedatthe expensefthe
Tendererto a leveihotexceedinga30%ofthe ContractPrice;or

c) agree on a payment mode that eliminates the inherent risk of the Procuring Entity paying too
much for unddivered workspr

d) rejecttheTender,
42. QualiycationsoftheTenderer

42.1 The Procuring Entity shall determine to its satisfaction whether the eligible Tenderer that is selectec
as having submitted the lowest evaluated cost and substantially responsive Tendes tinee
qualifying criteria specyed in Section Ill, Evaluation and Qugadiation Criteria.

42.2 The determination shall be based upon an examination of the documentary evidence of the
Tenderer's quajications submitted by the Tenderer, pursuant to ITT 19. Tétewmnination shall not
take into consideration the qugications of othelyrms such as the Tenderer's subsidiaries, parent
entities, afliates, subcontractors (other than Specialized Subcontractors if permitted in the Tender
document), or any otheyrm(s) different from the Tenderer.

Page [LE



42.3 An afyrmative determination shall be a prerequisite for award of the Contract to the Tenderer. A
negative determination shall result in disquadiation of the Tender, in which event the Procuring
Entity shall proceed to the Tdarer who offers a substantially responsive Tender with the next

lowest evaluated price to make a similar determination of that Tenderer'syqalons to perform
satisfactorily.

42.4 An Abnormally Low Tender is one where the Tender price, in combination otitier elements of
the Tender, appears so low that it raises material concerns as to the capability of the Tenderer in
regards to the Tenderer's ability to perform the Contract for the offered Tender Price.

42.5 In the event of idenfication of a potentially Abarmally Low Tender, the Procuring Entity shall
seek written clarycations from the Tenderer, including detailed price analyses of its Tender price in

relation to the subject matter of the contract, scope, proposed methodology, schedule, allocation of
risksand responsibilities and any other requirements of the Tender document.

42.6 After evaluation of the price analyses, if the Procuring Entity determines that the Tenderer has
failed to demonstrate its capability to perform the Contract for the offered Tendee Rhe
Procuring Entity shall reject the Tender.

43. BesEvaluated'ender

43.1 Having compared the evaluated prices of Tenders, the Procuring Entity shall determine the Best

Evaluatedlender.TheBestEvaluatedrenderisthe Tenderof the Tendererthat meetshe Qualiycation
CriteriaandwhoseTendethasbeendeterminedo be:

a) Mostresponsiveéothe Tenderdocumentand
b) thelowestevaluatedprice.

44. ProcuringEntity'sRighttoAcceptAnyTenderandtoRejecAnyor All Tenders.

44.1 TheProcuringEntityreservesherightto acceptor rejectany Tenderandto annul the Tendemprocess
andreject allTendersat anytime prior to ContractAward, without therebyincurring any liability to
Tenderersln caseof annulment, all Tenderers shall be npéid with reasons and allenders
submitted and spegcally, Tendersecuritiesshallbepromptly returnedtothe Tenderers.

F. Award of Contract

45. AwardCriteria

45.1 TheProcuringEntityshallawardthe Contractto the successfulendererwhosetenderhasbeen
determinedo be thel owesEvaluated'ender.

46. NoticeofIntentiontoenterinto aContract

46.1 UponawardofthecontractandPriortothe expiry of the TendeValidity Periodthe ProcuringEntity
shallissuea Notiycationof Intentionto Enterinto a Contract/ Notiycationof awardto all tenderers
which shallcontain,ata minimum,thefollowing information:

a) thenameandaddres®ftheTendereisubmittingthesuccessfulender;
b) theContractprice ofthesuccessfulender;

c) a statement of the reason(s) the tender of the unsuccessfuétentb whom the letter is

addressed was unsuccessfuijesghepriceinformationin (c) abovealreadyrevealghe
reason;

d) theexpirydateofthe StandstilPeriodand

e) instructionsonhowtorequesitadebriegngand/or submitacomplaintduring the standstill
period;

47. StandstilPeriod

47.1 The Contract shall not be signed earlier than the expiry of a Standstill Period of 14 days to allow

any dissatiged tender to launch a complaint. Where only one Tender is suleajtthe Standstill
Period shall not apply.
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47.2 Where a Standstill Period applies, it shall commence when the Procuring Entity has transmitted to
each Tenderer the Ngtcation of Intention to Entento aContractwith thesuccessful'enderer.

48. DebrieyngbytheProcuringEntity

48.1 On receipt of the Procuring Entity's Ngtation of Intention to Enter into a Contract referred to in
ITT 46, an unsuccessful tenderer may make a written request to the Procuring Entity for a
debrieyng on spegic issues or concerns regang their tender. The Procuring Entity shall provide
the debrig/ng within yve days of receipt of the request.

48.2 Debrieyngs of unsuccessful Tenderers may be done in writing or verbally. The Tenderer shall bear
its own costs of attendinguchadebrieyng meetng.

49. Letterof Award

49.1 Prior to the expiry of the TenderValidity Periodand upon expiry of the StandstillPeriodspecyedin
ITT42.1, uponaddressingacomplaintthat hasbeenyledwithin the StandstillPeriod the Procuring
Entityshalltransmit theLetterof Awardto the successful'endererTheletter of awardshallrequesthe
successfulendererto furnish thePerformanceecuritywithin 21daysofthedateoftheletter.

50. Signing ofContract

50.1 Upon the expiry of the fourteen days of the Natation of Intention to enter into contract and
upon the parties meeting their respective statutory requirements, the Procuring Entity shall send the
successful Tenderer the Contract Agreement.

50.2 Within fourteen (14) days of receipt of the Contract Agreement, the succeSsfuderer shall sign,
date, and return it to the Procuring Entity.

50.3 The written contract shall be entered into within the period spgesd in the notycation of award
and before expiry of the tender validity period

51. AppointmentofAdjudicator

51.1 TheProcuringEntityproposeshe personnamedin the TDSto beappointedasAdjudicatorunderthe
Contract, athe hourly feespecyedin theTDS plusreimbursableexpensedf the Tenderedisagrees
with this proposal, thelenderershouldsostatein hisTenderlf, in the Letterof Acceptancethe
ProcuringEntitydoesnot agreeon theappointmentof the Adjudicator,the ProcuringEntitywill
requesttheAppointingAuthority designatedn the SpeciaConditionsof Contract(SCC)yursuantto
Clause23.1 of the GeneralConditionsof Contract(GCC) to appointtheAdjudicator.

52. Performancé&ecurity

52.1 Within twenty-one(21) daysof thereceiptof the Lette of Acceptancdérom the ProcuringEntity,the
successful Tendereshallfurnish the PerformanceSecurityand,any otherdocumentsequiredin the
TDS in accordance with the General Conditions of Contract, subject to ITT 40.2 (b), using the
Performance Smirity and other Forms included in Section X, Contract Forms, or another form
acceptable to the Procuringntity. A foreign institutionproviding abankguaranteeshallhavea
correspondentnancialinstitution locatedin Kenya,unless thé>rocuringEntityhasagreedn writing
thatacorrespondenbankisnotrequired.

52.2 Failure of the successful Tenderer to submit the abamentioned Performance Security and other
documents required in th&DS or sign the Contract shall constitute swient grounds for the
annulment of the award and forfeiture of the Tender Security. In that event the Procuring Entity
may award the Contract to the Tenderer offering the next Best Evaluated Tender.

52.3 Performane security shall not be required for contracts estimated to cost less than Kenya shillings
yve million shillings
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53. Publicationof ProcuremenContract

53.1 Within fourteen days after signing the contract, the Procuring Entity shall publish the awarded
contract & its notice boards and websites; and on YWebsiteof the Authority. At the minimum, the
notice shall contaithe followinginformation:

a)
b)

c)
d)
e)

nameandaddres®ftheProcuringEntity;

name and reference number of the contract being awarded, a summary afdfgesand the
selection methodsed;

thenameofthesuccessfurenderertheynaltotal contractprice, thecontractduration.
datesof signature commencemerdndcompletionof contract;

namesof all Tendererghat submittedTendersand their Tenderpricesasread out at Tender
opening.

54. ProcuremenRelatedComplaintsand Administrative Review

54.1 Theproceduregor makingProcurementrelatedComplaintsareasspecyedin theTDS

54.2 A request for administrative review shall be made in the form provided urertract forms.
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Section I Tender Data Sheet (TDS)

The following spegic daa shall complement, supplement, or amend the provisions in the Instructions to
Tenderers (ITT). Whenever there is a pat, the provisions herein shall prevail over those in ITT.

ITT Reference

PARTICULARS OF APPENDIX TO INSTRUCTIONS TO TENDERS

A. Germrral

ITT 1.1
The name of the contract SPGRADING TO BITUMEN STANDARDS OF
MANDERA TOWN ROADS
The reference number of the @vact isKURA/RMLFHQ//2 68/2 021-2022

ITT 2.3 The Information made available on competing firms is as folldMOT
APPLICABLE

ITT 2.4 The firms that provided consulting services for the contract being tendered for
NOT APPLICABLE

ITT 3.1 Maximum number of nembers in the Joint VentuldOT APPLICABLE

B. Contents of Tender Document

8.1

(A) PreTender conferenc&SHALL NOfake place

(B) A prearranged pretender visit of the site of the wor$/ALL NOTake place.
Tenderers are to make their own arrangements to visit the projects sites/roadg
appraise themselves of the site conditions before submitting their bids

ITT 8.2

The Tenderer will submit any questions in writing, to reach the Procuring Entit
not later than3 days before closurepening date

ITT 8.4

The Procuring Entityos wende indeteng amdhtieer
pre-arranged pretender site visitill be published iswww.kura.go.ke

ITT 9.1

ForClarification of Tender purpose$or obtaining further information and for
purchasing tender documents,he Pr ocuring Entityads

Q) Name of Procuring Eity KURAURBAN ROADS AUTHORITY

2 Physical addresSEPUTY DIRECTOR (SCM) BARABARA PLAZA, M
ROAD.BLOCK D, GROUND FLOOR

3) Postal AddresB.0. BOX1727-00100 NAIROBI

4) DEPUTY DIRECTO8QM, BARABARA PLAZA

TELO717-105-233
Email:scm@kura.go.ke

C. Preparation of Tenders

ITT13.1 (h)

The Tenderer shall submit the following additional documents in its Tender:

1.COPYOF CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRATION/INCORPORATION

2.VALID TAX COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE

3.COPY OF REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE WITH THE NATIONAL
CONSTRUCTION AUTHORITY IN THE STATED CATEGORY

4. CERTIFIED COPY OF RECENT CR12 86RNDNTHS

5.APPENDIX TO FORM OENDER FULLY FILLED, STAMPED AND SIGNED
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ITT Reference

PARTICULARS OF APPENDIX TO INSTRUCTIONS TO TENDERS

6.WRITTEN POWER OF ATTORNEY, CERTIFIED SIGNED BY COMMISSIC
OATHS
7. SWON TENDER SPECIFIC AFFIDAVIT SIGNED, STAMPED AND CERTIH
COMMISSIONER FOR OATHS

NB: ( CERTIFICATION MUST BE BY A COMMISSIONER FB&)OAT

ITT 13.2 TheTendereshallchronologicallyand sequentiallgerializeall pages in a
numerical format 1, 2, 3, 4, ® é .Including the cover page of the tender
documents submitted

ITT 15.1 Alternative TendersSHALL NObe permitted

ITT 15.2 Alternative times for completiorfSHALL NOpermitted.

ITT 15.4 Alternative technical solutionSHALL NOT be permitted.

ITT 16.5 The prices quoted by the Teneée shall be:FIXED

ITT 17.1 The currency(ies) of the Tender and the payment currency(ies) shadsbe
described below:
(@) The unit rates and the prices shall be quoted by the Tenderer in the Bill @
Quantities, entirelyin Kenya Shillings.

ITT 2.1 The Tendewalidity period shall be210 days

ITT 21.1 A Tender Securits HALINOT BEequired.
A TenderSecuring DeclarationSHALLBAequired.
Tendeer to submit Tender Securing Declaratidnlly filled, signed and stamped
on tenderers letterhead

ITT 21.2(d) [APPLICABLEVOMEN

ITT 21.5 On the Performance Security, otheocuments required shabe:NOT
APPLICABLE

ITT 22.1 The tenderer shall prepare and sub@NEoriginal Tender document.

ITT 22.3 The written confirmation of authorization to sign on behalf of the Tenderer sha

consist ofa signed written power of attorney by a commissioffer oaths.

D. Submission

and Opening of Tenders

ITT 24.1

(A) ForTender submission purposesn | vy, t he Procuring

(2) Name of Procuring EntittKkENYA URBAN ROADS AUTHORITY
2 Postal AddreSSEPUTY DIRECTO8QMN), BARABARRLAZA
TEL0710-105-233 Email:scm@kura.go.ke

(©)) Physical addreBARABARA PLAZA, MAZAO ROAD, BLOCK D,
GROUND FLOOR

(4) Date and time for submission of Tende26 ™ OCTOBER021 AT 1000HRS

(5) Tenders shalhot submittenders electronically.

ITT 27.1

The Tender opening shall take place at the time and theress for Opening of
Tenders provided below:

(1) Name of Procuring EntittKENYA URBAN ROADS AUTHORITY
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ITT Reference

PARTICULARS OF APPENDIX TO INSTRUCTIONS TO TENDERS

(2)  Physical addresDEPUTY DIRECTOSQM), BARABARA REZA,
TEL0710-105-233 Emnmil: scm@kura.go.ke

3) Statelate and time of tender openiZ™ OCTOBER021 AT 1000HRS

ITT 27.1

ELECTRONIC SUBMISSION OF TENDERS SHALL NOT BE ALLOWED.

ITT 276

Thetendersshallbe initialed by representatives of the Procuring Entity radieg
Tender opening.

Initialization shall be conducted as follows:

ALL APPOINTED MEMBERS OF TENDER OPENING COMMITTEE SHALL
INITIALIZE ALL BOQ PAGES INCLUDING THE SUMMARY PAGE, FORM O
TENDER AND BID BONDS (WHERE APPLICABLE)

E. Evaluation,

and Comagson of Tenders

ITT 32.3 The adjustment shall be based on thesrageprice of the item or component as
guoted in other substantially responsive Tenders. If the price of the item or
component cannot be derived from the price of other substantially cespse
Tenders, the Procuring Entity shall use its best estinN@el APPLICABLE

ITT 35.2 The invitation to tender is extended WOMEN.

ITT 36.1 At this time, the Procuring EntitpOES NOT INTENID execute certain specific part
of the Works by subontractors selected in advance.

ITT 36.3 The parts of the Works for which the Procuring Entity permits Tenderers to propg
Specialized Subcontractors are designated as follows:

NOT APPLICABLE

ITT 37.2 (d) Additional requirements apply. These are degdiin the evaluation criteria in
Section Ill, Evaluation and Qualification Criteria.

ITT 51.1 TheAdjudicator SHALL NOT APPLY

ITT 5.1 The procedures for making a ProcurememtiatedComplaintsare detailed in the

ORegul ati ons 6 a¥AsVebkitarbo@epratgo.laomemaih e P R
complaints@ppra.go.kelf a Tenderer wishes to make a Procuremesiated
Complaint, the Tenderer should submit its complaint followithggse procedures,
in writing (by the quickest means available, that is either by hand delivery or
emalil to:

For the attentionENG. SILAS M. KINOTI MBS
Title/position: DIRECTOR GENERAL
Procuring Entity.KENYA URBAN ROADS AUTHORITY

Email addressdg@kura.qgo.ke

In summary, a Procurementelated Complaint may challenge any of the
following:

(i) the terms of the Tender Documents; and
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ITT Reference| PARTICULARS OF APPENDIX TO INSTRUCTIONS TO TENDERS

(iri1) the Procuring Entityods deci si

SECTIONII - EVALUAIONAND QUALIFICATIONCRITERIA

1

GeneraProvisions

Wherever a Tenderer is required to state a monetary amount, Tenderers should indicate the Kenya
Shilling equivalenusingtherateof exchangaleterminedasfollows:
a)  Forconstructionturnoveror ynancialdatarequiredfor eachyear- Exchangeateprevailingon
the lastday of the respective calendar year (in which the amounts for that year is to be
converted) was originally established.
b)  Valueofsinglecontract- Exchangeateprevailingonthedateofthecontractsignature.
c) Exchangeatesshallbetakenfrom the publicly availablesourceidentiyedin the ITT14.3.
Any error in determiningtheexchangeatesin the TendemaybecorrectedoytheProcuring
Entity.

Thissectioncontainsthe criteria that the Employershalluseto evaluatetenderand qualify tenderers.
No other factorsmethodsor criteria shallbe usedotherthan specyedin thistenderdocument.The
Tenderershallprovide allthe information requestedn the formsincludedin SectionlV, Tendering
Forms.The Procuring Entity should usethe StandardTenderEvaluationDocumentfor Gaodsand

Worksfor evaluatingTenders.

EvaluatiommndcontractawardCriteria

TheProcuringEntity shallusethe criteria and methodologiedistedin this Sectiorto evaluatetenders
andarrive atthe LowestEvaluatedrender.Thetenderthat (i) meetghe qualiycationcriteria, (i) has
beendeterminedto be substantiallyesponsiveio the TenderDocumentsand (iii) is determinedto

havethe LowestEvaluatedlrenderprice shallbeselectedor awardof contract.

Preliminaryexaminationfor Determinationof Respasiveness

TheProcuringEntitywill startbyexaminingall tendergo ensuretheymeetin all respectsheeligibility
criteria andother requirementsin the ITT,and that the tenderis completein all aspectsn meeting

the requirementso f 0 PaaRrocuin@ Entity'sWorksRe qui r e ment s 6, i ncl
tenders with unacceptable errors, abnormally low tenders, abnormally high tenders and tenders that
are front loaded. The Standard@iender Evaluation Report Documentfor Goodsand Works for
evaluating Tendersprovidesvery clear guide on how to dealwith review of theserequirements.
Tenderghat do not pasghe PreliminaryExaminationwill be considered irresponsivendwill notbe
consideredurther.

S/No.

Completeressand

. . Refeences Regiirement
Respondgveness Criteria @

1. Fam of Equipment Section 1V; Form EQU

- Properly fill, sign and Stamp
- Provide all required information

2. Key personnel and Section IV; Form PER 1

-Provide all required information

Declaration 2 -Propely fill, sgn and stamp
. -Provide all required information
3. i nat Section 1V; Form 4, ELI o
Tender Qualification 11 EIL+1.2 -Propely fill, sgn and stamp
4. |Non Performance Section IV; Form 4,Forr| -Provide all required information
CON2 -Propaly fill, sgn and sgamp
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Completeressand

S/No. . . Refeences Reagiirement
Respongveness Criteria o
5 Pending Litigation Section IV; Form 4,Fory ~Provide all required information
' CON2 -Propely fill, sign and stamp
o . : . -Provide all required information
6. Litiaation Histor Section 1V; Form 4,Forr e
I_ 9 I_ _I .y CON2 -Propaly fill, Sgn and stamp
Financial Situation & . -Provide all required information
7. Performance Section IV; Form -Propely fill, sign and stamp
4,Form,FIN3.1 ’
Average Annual
8. Construction Turnover | Section IV; Form 4,For _provide all required information
FIN-3.2 -Propely fill, sgn and stamp
. -Provide all required information
Section 1V; Form 4,Form W fill. S d
FIN-3.3 -Propely fill, sgn and stamp
9. Financial Resources
Current Contract Section IV; Form 4,Forr-Provide all required informton
10. Commitments/Works| FIN-3.4 -Propely fill, sgn and stamp
in Progress
: -Provide all required information
11. General Construction| section IV; Form 4,Fort il s
Experience EXP41 -Propely fill, sgn and stamp
Specific Construction _ _ -Provide all required information
12. and Contract Section IV; Form&orm | _popgly fill, sgn and stamp
Management EXP4.1(a)
Experience
13, [Form of Tender Section IV; Format | provide all required information
-Propely fill, sgn and stamp
-Tenderer to use stationery bearir
its letterhead
N . -Provide all required information
14. [Tendere Gkgibility Section IV; Form 5 A{§ . .q
: -Propely fill, sgn and stamp
. -Provide all required information
Certificate of Independel  gection IV; Form 5 B |-Propely fill, sgn and stamp
15. [Tender Determination
. Section iv; Form 5 G
16.  [Seltdeclaration Forms FORM SDX 2 - Provide all required information
-Propely fill, sgn and stamp
. Section iv; Form 5D
17.  |Appendix1-Fraud and on v

Corruption

-Read, Understand and Comply
-Propely fill, sgn and stamp
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Completeress and ,
S/No. ongveness Criteria Refeences Regiirement
. Section IV; 7 -Unconditional bank
18. Form of Tender Security guarantee
-In the format provided with all
conditions
- must be valid for 30 days after
bid validity
19. Priced Bill of Sectio_n'VII (Bill of Fill dl the bill of
i Quantities) Quantities, sign stamp
Quantities and caunter sign any
alteration(s)
20. =erializing of TDS CLAUSE 13.2 | - Chronologicallyand |
document sequentiallyserializeall pages in
a numerical format
1, 2, 3, 4nclusliagéhe
cover page of the tender
21 Certificate of ITT 13.1 (h) Copy certified by commissioner 0
' Incorporation oaths
certificate
22 Tax Compliance ITT 13.1 (h) Must be valid
' Certificate
23 National Construction TT 13.1 (h) Categorystated in the Tender
' Authority Certificate Notice
24 Recent CR12 ITT 13.1 (h) Copy ertified and current (for
' Certificate the last6 monthg
o5 Appendix to form of Form 1 Must fill, stamp and sign
' tender

3. Assessment of adequacyTafchnicalProposal with Requireents (if Applicable)

The Procuring Entity will evaluate the Technical Proposals of all responsive tenders using the followint
criteria, sub-criteria, and assessmesystem for the evaluain of the Technical Proposals:

ITEM

DESCRIPTION

ASSESSMEN

1

FNANCIAL CAPABILITY

Met/Not Met

Working capital ofKshs24,000,000.00(20% of the budget)

Cash flow statement (forecasts)

Audited Statements of account for the last 2 years presented il

Internationally Financial Reporting Standard

Turnover of Kshs. 300,000,000.00 (equivalent 2.5 times the

budge)

2 EXPERIENCE
General Experience as Contractor in the last five years.
Experience in road construction in the last three years.
Experience asa prime contractor, joint venture member,
management contractor or subontractorin at least three (3) roac
projects with value oKshs.120,000,000.00 (Equal tothe budge}
in the last five yeas.

3 KEY PERSONNEL

Road Manager meets criteria
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ITEM DESCRIPTION ASSESSMEN

b | Senior Foreman meets crit@

c | Head Office Staff meets criteria

PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

a | Details of all listed equipment in table 9 provided

WORK METHODOLOGY

a | Work methodology provided as required

TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT

a | Provided as required

ENVIRONMENAL MANAGEMENT

a | Provided as required

QUALITY & QUANTITY MANAGEMENT

a | Provided as required

CURRENT COMMITMENTS

a | The total value of outstanding works on the-gwing contracts
not exceedindKshs120,000,000.00(equivalent to the budget

REMARKS Met/Not Met

Tenderers whalo not scoreMETwill automaticallybedisqualiyed. Tenderers who pass the technical
evaluation will be evaluated further.

4,

Tender Evaluatiogl TT 37) Priceevaluationin additiontothecriterialistedin ITT37.2(a) d(c) the

following criteria shallapply:
i)  Alternative CompletionTimes,if permitted under ITT 13.2, will be evaluatedasfollows:
NOT APPLICABLE

i)  AlternativeTechnicalSolutionsfor specyed parts of theVorks, if permitted under ITT 13.4,
will be evaluaedasfollows:NOT APPLICABLE

iy OtherCriteria;if permittedunderITT37.2(d): AS DETAILED IN EVALUATION CRITERIA IN
SECTION111; EVALUATION AND QUALIFICATION CRITERIA

Multiple Contracts

Multiple contractswill bepermittedin accordancewith ITT37.4. Tendeersareevaluatedn basisof
Lotsand the lowest evaluated tenderer ideregd for each Lot. The Procuring Entity will select one
Option of the two Option$istedbelowfor awardof Contracts.

OPTIONL
i) If atendererwins only oneLot,thetendererwill beawardeda contractfor that Lot,provided
thetenderer meettheEligibility andQualiycationCriteriafor thatLot.

i) If atendererwins morethanoneLot,thetenderwill beawardedcontractsfor all won Lots,
providedthetenderermeets the aggregate Eligibility and Quadation Criteria for all the
Lots. The tenderer will be aavded the combinationf Lotsfor which thetendererqualiyes
andthe otherswill beconsideredor awardto secondowest theenderers.

OPTION2

The Procuring Entity will consider all possible combinations of won Lots [contract(s)] and determine
the combnationswith the lowestevaluatedprice. Tenderswill then be awardedto the Tendereror
Tenderersn the combinations provided the tenderer meets the aggregate Eligibility and y@aailon
Criteria for all the won Lots.

AlternativeTendergITT13.1)
An altemative if permitted under ITT 18, will be evaluated as follows:
The Procuring Entity shall considerTendersoffered for alternativesas specyed in Part2- Works

Requirements. Onlthe technicalalternativesjf any,of the Tenderemwith the BestE\aluatedTender
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conformingto the basic technicatequirementsshallbeconsideredythe ProcuringEntity.

Margin of Preferencés: NOTAPPLICABLE

PostjualiycationandContractward (ITT37), morespecically,

In casehetenderwassubjectto post qualiycation, the contractshallbeawardedto the lowest
evaluated tenderesubjecto conyrmation of pre-qualiycationdata,if sorequired.

In casaghetenderwasnot subjecto post qualiycation, thetenderthathasbeendeterminedobe
thelowest evaluate tenderer shall be considered for contract award, subject to meeting each
of the following conditions.

a)

b)

)

The Tenderershall demonstratethat it has accesgo, or has available, liquid assets,
unencumbered real assets, lines of credit, and ofre&ncial meas (independent of any
contractual advance@ayment) sufficient to meetthe constructioncash pow

of Kenya Shillings24000,000.00 (20%of the budge}.

Minimum averageannual construction turnove of Kenya Shillings300,000,000.00
(equivdent to 2.5 timesthe Budge}, equivalentcalculatedastotal certiyed payments
receivedfor contractsin progressand/or completedwithin thelast (two) 2years.

At leastthree (3) of contract(s)of a similar nature executed within Kenya,or the East
African Communityor abroad,that havebeensatisfactorilyand substantiallycompleted
asa prime contractor, or joint venture member or sutontractor each of minimum value
Kenya shillingsl20,000,000.00(Equal to theBudge).
Contractor'RepresentativandKeyPersonnelvhich arespecyedas detailed in the
Qualification Form Summary below;

Contractors key equipment | isted;on the
Otherconditionsdependingontheir seriousness.

a) Historyof non-performingcontracts
Tenderer and each member of J\Vciase the Tenderer is® shall demonstrate that
Non performanceof acontractdid not occur becausef the defaultof the Tenderer,
orthemember of a JV ithe last3 years The required information shall be furnished
in theappropriateform.

b) Pendind.itigation
Financial position and prospective lortgrm proytability of the Singlérendererand
in the casethe Tendereris a JV,of each member of the JV,shall remain sound
according to criteria established with respect to Financial Capability under
Paragraph (i) above if all pending litigatiowill be resolvedagainstthe Tenderer.
Tendereshallprovideinformation onpending litigationsn theappropriateform.

c) LitigationHistory
Thereshall be no consistenthistory of court/arbitral award decisionsagainstthe
Tendererjn the last5 years All parties to tle contract shall furnish the information
in the appropriateform aboutany litigation or arbitration resulting from contracts
completed or ongoing under its execution over thee aspéciged. A consistent
history of awardsigainstheTendereior anymemberofaJVmayresultin rejectionof
thetender.
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9. QUALIFICATION FORMUMMARY

1 2 3 4 5
Item Qualification Subject | Qualification Requirement Document To be Completed by For Procuringe n t | t
No. Tendere Use (Qualification MET
or NOT MEJ
1 Nationality Nationality in accordance with ITT 3.6 Forms EL® 1.1 and 1.2, with
attachments
2 Tax Obligations for Has produced current ax clearance certificate | TDS; ITT 13.1 (h)
Kenyan Tenderers or tax exemption certificate issued by thikenya
Revenue Authorityn accordance with ITT 3.14
3 Conflict of Interest No conflicts of interest in accordance with ITT 3| Form of TendeConfidential
BusinesQuestionnaire
4 PPRA Eligibility Not having been declared ineligible by the PPRA Form of TendelTT 11.1
described in ITT 3.8
5 State owned Enterprise| Meets conditions of ITT 3.7 Forms EL® 1.1 and 1.2, with
attachments ,Form of Tender
6 Goods, equipment and | To have their origin in any country that is not Forms EL® 1.1 and 1.2, with
services to be supgld | determined ineligible under ITT 4.1 attachmentsForm of Tender
under the contract
7 History of Non Non-performance of a contract did not occur as { Form CON2
Performing Contracts | result of contractor default since stJanuary2018
8 Suspension Based on | Not under suspension based-axecution of a Form of Tendepart xiii
Execution of Tender/Proposal Securing Declaration pursuant
Tender/Proposal ITT19.9
Securing Declaration by
the Procuring Entity
9 Pending Litigation Tenderds financi al p-o0 § Form CONp 2
term profitability still sound accordig to criteria
established in section Ill of evaluation criteria 7
b(vi) b and assuming that all pending litigatn
will NOT be resolved against the Tenderer.
10 Litigation History No consistent history of court/arbitral award Form CONd 2
decisions against the Tenderer sincg&January
2016
11 Financial Capabilities | (i) The Tenderer shall demotrate that it has Form FIND 3.1, with
access to, or has available, liquid assets, attachments
unencumbered real assets, lines of credit, and
other financial means (independent of any
contractual advance payment) sufficient to meet
the construction cash flow requirements estimats
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2

3

4

5

Item
No.

Qualification Subject

Qualification Requirement

Document To be Completed by
Tendere

For Procuringe n t i t
Use (Qualification MET
or NOT MEJ

as Kenw Shillings24,000,000.00 (20% of the
budget)equivalent for the subject contract(s) net
of the Tendererods ot heé

(i) The Tenderers shall also demonstrate, to the
satisfaction of the Procuring Entity, that it has

adequate sources of finance meet the cash flow
requirements on works currently in progress and
for future contract commitments.

(i) The audited balance sheets or, if not require
by the | aws of the Ter
financial statements acceptable to the Procuring
Entity, for the last?years shall be submitted and
must demonstrate the current soundness of the
Tendererds financial j
prospective longterm profitability.

12

Average Annual
Construction Turnover

Minimum average annual construction turnover
of Kenya Shilling800,000,000.00(equivalent to
2.5 timesthe Budgetcalculated as total certified
payments received for contracts in progress
and/or completed within the lasPyears, divided
by 2years

Form FIND 3.2

13

General Construction
Experience

Experience under construction contracts in the
role of prime contractor, JV member, sub

contractor, or management contractor for at leas
the last 3years, startindlst January 2016

Form EXB® 4.1

14

Specific Construction &
Contract Management
Experience

A minimum number ofthree (3) similar contracts
specified below that have been satisfactorily anc
substantially completed as a prime contractor,
joint venture member, management contractor o
sub-contractor between 1st Januarg016 and
tender submission deadline i#ree (3)contracts,
each of minimum value Kenya shillingd

120,000,000.00 (Equal tothe Budgetlequivalent.

Form EXP 4.2(a)
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1 2 3 4 5
Item Qualification Subject | Qualification Requirement Document To be Completed by For Procuringe n t | t
No. Tendere Use (Qualification MET
or NOT MEJ
15 Contractor's Equipment -Biddershall provide evidece of ownership Form EQU andquipment Tale
whether owned or leased (except those from (9) below
Mechanical & Transport Department
(MOTIHUD))
- Those hiringshall provide certified copies of
Lease Agreement not more than three months
from the Date of Tender Opening.
Contractor's The site staff shall possess minimum levels of | Form PERL and Form PER
16 Representative and Key qualifications set below;

Personnel

HQ Staff:

Qualification =

Diplomain Civil Engineering/Building
construction

Site Agent:

Quialification =

Degree in Civil Engineering
General Experiencd5 yrs
Specific Experience 3 yrs

Foreman:

Quialification = Dip. Civil Engineering
General Experience =5 yrs

Specific Experience =3 Yrs

Surveyor:

Qualification = Diploma in Survey
General Experience = 3 yrs
Secific Experience =2 Yrs

Page P¢



10. CONTRACTOR'S EQUIPMENT

The Bidder shalindicate the coreplant and equipment considered by the company to be necessary for
undertaking the project together with proof of ownership or lease & #ame. The lease must be current
i.e. dated fromAugust 2021. Leases which are out dated will not be accepted. (* Mandatory minimum
number of equipment required by the Employer for the execution of the project that the bisloit

make available for th€ontract).

ltem| Equipment Details | Ideal No. of| No. of | No. of | Date of
No. Number | Equipment| equipment to be equipment| Arrival on
Required | Owned by| hired/purchased | to be made Project
for the | the Bidder | by the Bidder available | (Days after
Contract for the | commence)
Execution Contract
by the
Bidder
A) Concrete
Equipment
(i) Mobile concrete 1
mixers
(i) Concrete 1
vibrators
B) Transport
(Tippers,
dumpers, water
tankers)
(i) 6 X 4 tippers 4
payload 160 20
tones
(i) Water tankers 1
(18,000 6 20,000
Its. capacity)
C)Earthd Moving
Equipment
(i) Wheeled loaders 1
(i) Motor graders 1
(93 - 205kW)
D) Excavators
1. Hydraulic -
crawler mounted
(7 010 tonnes)d
0.2560.4 m3
SAE bucket.
E) Rollers
(i) Seltpropelled 1
single drum
vibrating (various
types) 1
(i) Pneumatic Roller
F) F) Others
(i) Paver 1
(i) Pot hole cutter 1
(i) Hand sprayer 1
(iv) Pedestrian Roller 1

| certify that the above information is correct.

rrrrrrrrrrr

Dat e:

rrrrrrrrrrrrrr

eeeeeeeceeeceeece
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11. Anancial

The tenders that pass the technical assessment shall be subjected to costs comparison. The Best Eval
Tender shall be determined &se Tenderof the Tenderer that meets the Qualation Criteria and whose
Tenderhas been determined to be:

a) Modg responsive to the tendering document; and
b) The lowest evaluated cost.
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QUALIFICATION FORMS

1. FORMEQU: EQUIPMENT

The Tenderer shall provide adequate information to demonstrate clearly that it has the capabiliteto me
the requirementsor thekeyequipmentistedin Sectionll, EvaluatiorandQualiycationCriteria.Aseparate
Formshall be preparedor eachitem of equipmentlisted, or for alternative equipmentproposedby the

Tenderer.

Item of equipment
Equipment | Name of manufacturer Model and power rating
information

Capacity Year of manufature
Current Current location
status

Details of current commitments
Source Indicate source of the equipment )

A Owned A Rented A Leased A Specially manufactured

Omit the following information for equipment owned by the Tenderer.

Owner Name of owner
Address of owner
Telephone Contact name and title
Fax Telex
Agreements | Details of rental / lease / manufacture agreements specific to the project
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2. FORMPER1

Contractor'®RepresentativendKeyPersonnel Schedule

Tenderershouldprovidethe namesanddetailsof the suitablyqualiyedContractor'sRepresentativandKey
Personnel to perform the Contract. The data on their experience should be supplied using the Fe2m PER
below for each candidate.

Contractor' Representative and Key Personnel

1. Title of position: Site Agent
Nameofcandidatet é é e é 6 é 6 ééééééeéécéécééeécéeéé.
Duration of
appointment: Eééeéeéeéecécéecéeceeéeeceecée
[insert the whole period (start and end dates) for which this position
will be engagell
Time commitment: fo
this position: Eééeéeéeéecécécécéeceeeeceecée
[insert the number of days/week/months/ tht has been scheduled fo
this position
Expected time
schedule for this eéeéeéeéeéeéeéeceéeceeceeceeéed.
position: [insert the expected time schedule for this position (e.g. attach high
level Gantt chakt
2. Title of posiion: Foreman
Nameofcandidatee é é e é 6 é 6 ééééééeééeééeééeéeéecéé.
Duration of
appointment: Eéeéeéeécécéecéeceeéeeceecée
[insert the whole period (start and end dates) for which this positior
will be engagel
Time commitment: fo
this position: Eééeéeéeéecécécéceéeeeeeceecée
[insert the numberwof days/week/months/ that has been scheduled f
this position
Expected time
schedule for this céeéeéeéeéeéeéeceéeécceceeéeeéed.
position: [insert the expected time schedule for this position (e.g. attach high
level Gantt chakt
3. Title of positionSiteAgent

z z

llllllllllllllllllllllllll

Duration of
appointment:

rrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrr

eeeeeeeeceeeceeeeeeeeecec

[insert the whole period (start and end dates) for which this positior
will be engagel

Time commitment: fo
this position:

rrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrr

eééeééeeééeeecéeecéeecéeéecée
[insert the number of days/week/months/ that has been scheduled

this positioy
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Expected time
schedule for this
position:

rrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrr

eééeééeecééececéecééececéecéeéecce.
[insert the expected time schedule for this position (e.g. attach high
level Gantt chaft

Title of positionForeman

llllllllllllllllllllllllllll

Duration of
appointment:

//////////////////////

eeeeeeeceeeeeeeeeeeeeeecece

[insert the whole period (start and end dates) for which this positior
will be engagelfl

Time commitment: fo
this pogtion:

////////////////////////

eéeéeéeéeéeéeéecececeececée
[insert the number of days/week/months/ that has been scheduled
this positiof

Expected time
schedule for this
position:

///////////////////////////

eéeéeéeéeéeéeéeéeceecceeceeéed.
[insert the expected time schedule for this position (e.g. attagh
level Gantt chakt

Title of positionSurveyor

llllllllllllllllllllllllll

Duration of
appointment:

//////////////////////

eeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeecece

[insert the whole period (start and end dates) for which this positior
will be engagelfl

Timecommitment: for
this position:

////////////////////////

eéeéeéeéeéeéeéecceeceeéeée
[insert the number of days/week/months/ that has been scheduled
this positiofy

Expected time
schedule for this
position:

111111111111111111111111111

céeéeéeéeéeéeéeéeéececeeéeeéed.
[insert the expected time schedule forgiposition (e.g. attach high

level Gantt chaklt
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3. FORM PER:

Resume and DeclarationContractor's Representative and Key Personnel.

Summarize professional experience in reverse chronological order. Indicate particular technical and

managerial expaence relevant to the project.

Name of Tenderer

€ééecéécecécceéeccécecceceeccececcecee

Positoné é e é e éeééeééeéeéeéeéeceé.
[title of position from Form PER

Personnel Name: Date of birth:
infformation |é é é éééééééééé éééééeéeéeeeéeeeeé

s 7 7

|é6ééeéééé

7z z

Address: Email:
céeééeceéeeéeecee .| é

-
D~
D~
-
-
D
-
-
-

Professional qualifications:
ceéecéeééeeééeceéce
é .

@

-
-
-
-
-
D
N
N
D
N
-
N
-
N
-
-
N
-

Academic qualifications
ceéeéeecéeéeée

D
()

D
-
D
D
-
-
D~
-
D~
-
D~
-
D~
D~
-
-

Language proficiency:

eEeecececceecceeecceecceecceece

@, @,
@, @,
@, @,

[language and levels of spealg reading and writing skills]

Details

Address of Procuring Entity:
eeéeéeééeéecéeé

D
D
D
D
D
D
D
D
D
D
D
D
D
D
D
o
D

é
Telephone: Contact (manager / personnel
officer):
ceéeéeééeéeéeée
ceéeéeééeéeéceéeé
Fax:
Job title: Years with presentiBcuring Entity:
eéeééeeéecéecéecté eéeééeéeeéecée.
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Summarize professional experience in reverse chronological order. Indicate particular technical and manage

experience relevant to the project.

. Duration of :
Project Role involvement Relevant experience
[main [role and . . :
project responsibilities on| [time in role] / C’ggggf the experience relevant to this
detalls] the project] P
Declaration

I, the undersigned Key Personnel, certify that to the best of my knowledge and beliefiahm&tion contained in this

Form PERZ correctly describes myself, my quatiations and my experience.

| conyrm that | am available as ceyted in the following table and throughout the expected time schedule for this pos

as provided in the Tender:

Commitment Details

Commitment to duration of contract:
Start Dateéécekécé

[insert period (start and end dates) for which this
Contractor 0s Ré&prsommel &5 available i
work on this contract]

Time commitment:
Start Dateééeéeéeééeéé. . End

//////////

finsert period (start and end dates) fahich this
Contractor 0s Rd&prsommel &5 available i

work on this contract]

| understand that any misrepresentation or omission in this Form may:
a) be taken into consideration durin§ienderevaluation;

b)  my disqualycation from participating in theTender;

c) my dismissal from the contract.

Name of Key Personnélnsert namej

Signature:

(day month year):
Countersignature of authorized representative of the Tenderer:

Signature;

Date: (day month year):

Date:
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Position
[title of position from Form PER

7

ééeeeeceeeéeééécecee

M-
M-
D
M-
D

Personnel |Name: Date of birth:

information |[é ééeééeééeééeéeé eeéeéeecéeeéeé
Address: Email:
eeéeéececéeceéeceéeée. |éeeéeéeéececé
Professional qualifications:
eeéeéeceéeéeéeéecéecéeéeéecéeecéeée
é .
Academic qualifications:
tEeéecéecécécéeéécéecéeéeeeecéeeceece
Language proficiency:
Eééecececececececcececececececece
6éé.
[language and levels of speaking, reading and writing skills/

Details

Address of Procuring Entity:
éeéeéééecééeéééeecé
é .

-
-
-
-
D
D
-
D
-
D
-
D
-
-
-
-

Contact (manager / personnel
officer):

Telephone:

([N

éeeééeeéeeééee
ceeééeeeéeecéécee

Fax:

Job title: Years with present Procuring Entity

éeeééeeéeecéee.

D

éeeééeeéeecéécee

Summarize professional experience in reverse chrogaal order. Indicate particular technical

and managerial experience relevant to the project.

. Duration of :
Project Role involvement Relevant experience
[main [role and . . .
project responsibilities on| [time in role] i ﬁgggf the expeence relevant to tis
details] the project] P
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Declaration

I, the undersigned Key Personnel, certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief, the information contained in
Form PERZ correctly describes myself, my quatiations and my exgrience.

| conyrm that | am available as ceyted in the following table and throughout the expected time schedule for this pos
as provided in the Tender:

Commitment Details
Commitment to duration of contract:

Start Dateééeéééeééeée.. End
[insert period (start and end dates) for which this
Contractor 0s Rd&prsomesl & available i
work on this contract]

Time commitment:
Start Dateeéeééeéeéeé. . End

//////////

[insert period (start and end dates) for which this
Contrad or 6 s Repr e Pasomalis available i
work on this contract]

| understand that any misrepresentation or omission in this Form may:
d) be taken into consideration duringienderevaluation;

e) my disqualiycation from participating in theTender;

f) my dismissal from the contract.

Name of Key Personnélisert name]

Signature: Date:

(day month year):

Countersignature of authorized representative of the Tenderer:

Signature;

Date: (day month year):
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4. T E N D E REARIBGATIOMTHOUTPREQUALIFICATION

To establish its qualcations to perform the contract in accordance with Section Ill, Evaluation and
Qualiycation Criteria the Tenderer shall provide the information requested in the cpoeding

Information Sheets included hereunder.
4.1FORM EL41.1
Tenderer Information Form

Date:

ITT No.13.1 and titte:DOCUMENTS COMPRISING THE TENDER

Tenderer's name

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

ceeeeeeececeeeeceeeeeeceeeeeceeeeeceeeeeeceeece.,

In case of Joint Venture (JViame of each member:

NOT APPLICABLE
Tenderer's actual or intended country of registration:

/////////////////

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

eeeeeeeeceececeeeeeeeeececeeeeeeeeeeeeeecece.

Tenderer's legal address
Eeéecéeééééecécéeéeecéecéecéeceéecece.
[in country of registration]:

Tenderer's authorized representative information

Name:

Address:

Telephone/Fax numbers:

Email addres:

1. Attached are copies of original documents of

A Articles of Incorporation (or equivalent documents of constitution or association),
and/or documents of registration ahe legal entity named above, in accordance with 3.6

A In case of JV, letter of intent to form JV or JV agreement, in accordance with ITT 3
A In case of stat®wned enterprise or institution, in accordance with ITT 3.8, documer
establishing:

Ml Legal and financial autonomy

1 Operation under commercidbw

Ml Establishing that the Tenderer is not under the supervision of the Procuring Entity

2. Included are the organizational chart, a list of Board of Directors, and the beneficial
ownership.
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4.2FORM ELi1.2

Tenderer's JV InformatioRorm

(tobecompletd f or each member of Tendererds JV)

Date:NOT APPLICABLE

ITT No. and titleNOT APPLICABLE

Tendererds JV name:
NOT APPLICABLE

JV member s name:
NOT APPLICABLE

JV member s country of registration:
NOT APPLICABLE

JV member s year of constitution:
NOT APPLICABLE

JV member s | egal address in country of
NOT APPLICABLE

J V me raltherizedl sepresentative information
Name: _ NOT APPLICABLE

Address: NOT APPLICABLE
Telephone/Fax numbers: NOT APPLICABLE
Email address: NOT APLICABLE

1. Attached are copies of original documents of

A Articles of Incorporation (or equivalent documents of constitution or association), and/c
registration documents of thiegal entity named above, in accordance with ITT 3.6.

A In case of a statowned enterprise or institution, documents establishing legal and finar
autonomy, operation in accordance with commercial law, and that they are not under the
supervision of the Procuring Entity, in accordance with ITT 3.8.

2. Included are the orgamational chart, a list of Board of Directors, and the beneficial
ownership.
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4.3FORM COMN 2

Historical Contract NoAPerformance, Pending Litigation and Litigation History

Tendererds Name:

Date:

JV Me mbneerNOEAPRLACABLE

ITT No.37 (7) vi, (a)and title:NON PERFORMANCE

Non-Performed Contracts in accordance with Section Ill, Evaluation and Qualification Criteri
A Contract nonperformance did not occur sinagé é é € é € € specified in Section Ill,
Evaluaion andQualification Criteria, SubFactor2.1.

A Contract(s) not performed i nc e é é é fgnsed yearhpecified in Section I,
Evaluation and Qualification Criteria, requirement 2.1
Year Non- performed Contract Identification Taal Contract
portion of Amount (current
contract value, currency,
exchange rate ar
Kenya Shilling
equivalent)
Eeéélééecéée.eééecéécééecéecéecté ceééeéeé
ceéeélééecéée.pééeééecéécéecéecté eeééececé

///////////

finsert amount Contract Identificatione é é € é é é é é é & .|insert amount]
and percentage]

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

////////////////////

eéeéeéeéecéeéeeeéeéeée.
[indicate complete contract name/ number, and é
other identification]

Name of Procuring Entity:

////////////

eeeeeeeeeececr

Address of Procuring Entity:

,,,,,,,,,,,

eeeeeeeeeece

Reason(s) for nonperformance:

cEééeééeeéeé
[indicate main reason(s)]

Pending Litigation, in accordance with SectionBYaluation and Qualification Criteria

A No pendindiitigation in accordance with Sectioltl, Evaluation and Qualification Criteria
SubFactor 2.3.
A Pending litigatio in accordance with Section IEvaluation and Qualification Criteria, Stb

Factor 2.3 as indicated below.
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Year of Amount in dispute | Contract Identification Total Contract
dispute (currency) Amount
(currency),
Kenya Shilling
Equivalent
(exchangerate)
eééeeé eééeeée Caotract Identification: eééeecé.
eéeéeéeée
cééeéeéeéecéecéecécéece.
Name of ProcuringBni t y: ééeé
eéeéeéeéeéeéeéeéeté
Addressof Procuring Entityg é é é é é .
eéeéeéeéeéeéeéeéeté
Matter indisputee € € € € é é é € € é
Partywho initiated the dspute:
cEééeéeéeéeéeéecécécé
Status of disputet é € € é é € € é € é
eééeeé eééeééeeée |[Cmtract I dentificat

céeéeéeéeéeéeéeée.
Name of Procurig
cEéééeéeéeéecécéecéce.
Address of Procuring Entitgz € é € é é .
Eééeéeéeéeéecécéecéece
Matter in disputeé € € é € € € é € é é

eee.

D

Party who initiated the disputes
céeéeéeéeéeceéeceéecéece.

s 7

Status of disputed € € € € € € é é é .

Entity: éé

Litigation Historyin accordance with Section lIEvaluation and Qualification Criteria

A NoLitigation Historyin accordance with Sectiolil, Evaluation and Qualification CriterigSub
Factor 2.4.
A Litigation Historyin accordance with Section lEvaluation and Qualification CriteriegSubFactor

2.4 as indicated below.

Page #2



[indicate comyete contract name/ number, and
any other identification]
Name of Procuring Entité ¢ é € € é € é é

eééééécececeecececeeééece.

s 7z z

Address of Procuring Entitg: € € é € é é é .
eéeééééeeccéééececeéee.

eéeéeéeéecéeé.
[indicate complete contract name, number, ar]
any other identiication]

Name of Procuring En
eéeéeéeéeéeéececée
[insert full name]

Address of Procuring Entitg é é é é é é .

eéeéeéeéeéecéeecee

Matter indisputeé € € € é é é é € € € é
[indicate main issues in dispute]

Party who initiated the disputet é é é é é .
eéééé
/ I c

é éééééeéeéeeéeeé
nd t e

é é
[ a oOProcuring
Reason(s) for Litigation and award

decisiore € é .

eeeeééeeeceééeeceeceécecee

[indicate main reason(s)]

Year of Outcome as Contract Identification Total Contract
award percentage oNet Amount
Worth (currency),
Kenya Shilling
Equivalent
(exchange rate)
Contract Identificationé ¢ € ¢ é € € é é . .
eéeé eéeéeée. eééeeé.
eéeéeéeéeéececceeéeéed
[insert [insert percentage] [insert amount]
year] eEééeéeéeéecécécée
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4.4FORM FIN 3.1.:

Financial Situation and Penfmance

//////////////////////

,,,,,,,,,,,,,

JV Member ds Name: NOT APPLI CABLE

ITT No.37 (7) b i, ii & iii and tite: FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

4.4.1. Financial Data

Type of Financial information
in

Historic information for previous years,

(currency)

(amount incurrency, currency, exchange rate*, USD
equivalen)

Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5

Statement of Financial Position (Information from Balance Sheet)

Total Assets (A

Total Liabilities (TL)

Total Equity/Net Worth (NW)

Current Assets (CA)

Current Liabilities (CL)

Working Capital (WC)

Information from Income Statement

Total Revenue (TR)

Profits Before Taxes (PBT)

Cash Flaov Information

Cash Flow from Operating
Activities

*Refer to ITT 15 for the exchange rate

Page §4



4.4.2 Sources of Finance

Specify sources of finance to meet the cash flow requirements on works currently in progress and for futut
contract commitments.

No. | Source of finance Amount Kenya Shillingequivalent)
1

2

3

4.4.3 Financial documents

The Tenderer and its parties shall provide copies of financial statemenfgdars pursuant Section Ill, Evaluation
and Qualifications Critein, Subfactor 3.1. The financial statements shall:

@) reflect the financial situation of the Tenderer or in case of JV member, and not an affiliated entity (suc
parent company or group member).

(b) be independently audited or certified in accordane#h local legislation.

(c) be complete, including all notes to the financial statements.

(d) correspond to accounting periods already completed and audited

A Attached are copies of financial stateméntsr the Zyears required above; and complying withe
requirements

11f the most recet set of financial statements is for a period earlier than 12 months from the date of Tender, the reason for this s
justified.
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4.5FORM FIN 3.2:

Average Annual Construction Turnover

Tendererds Name:

Date:

JVMembed s Na me : NOT APPLI CABLE
ITT No37(7) b, iii and title:

| Annual turnover data (construction only)

Year Amount Exchange rate Kenya Shilling

Currency equivalent
eéeéeé Kshs Kshs
[indicate eééeéeéeeéée. . eéeéeéeé.
year] [insert amount and indicate

currency]
Average
Annual Kshs Kshs
Construction |[é é é é é ééé e éé. eeeeeéeéeé
Turnover *

* See Section lll, Evaluation and Qualification Criteria,-$alotor 3.2.

4.6 FORM FIN 3.3:

Financial Resources

Specify proposed sources of financing, such as liquid assets, unencumbered real assets, lines of credit, a
financial means, net of auent commitments, available to meet the total construction cash flow demands of
subject contract or contracts as specified in Section Ill, Evaluation and Qualification Criteria

Financial Resources

No Source of financing Amount (Kenya Shilling
' equivalent)
1 Kshs

///////////

///////////

eeeeeeeeeeece

,,,,,,,,

3 Kshs éééeééeé
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4.7FORM FIN 3.4:

Current Contract Commitments / Works in Progress

Tenderers and each member to a JV should provide information on their current commitments on adasntr
that have been awarded, or for which a letter of intent or acceptance has been received, or for contracts
approaching completion, but for which an unqualified, full completion certificate has yet to be issued.

Value of Estimated | Average Monthly
Nameof Contract [Pr o c ur i n g|Outstanding Work |Completio | Invoicing Over Last
Contact Address, |[CurrentKenya n Date Six Months

Tel, Shilling/month [Kenya Shilling
Equivalent] /month)]
1
Kshst é € é é é
2
Kshst é ¢ é é é
3
4
5
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4.8 FORMEXP4.1

General Construction Experience

Tendererds Name:
Date:
JVMembed s Na me :

ITT No. and title:

Page of pages

Starting [Ending Contract Identification Role of
Year Tenderer

Year

[N
[N
[N
[N
[N
[N
[N
[N

./Contract name:
céééeéeeéeeéeecee

s

Tendereré é é é é é é é

s

[N

céeéeéeéeécéecécéecece
Brief Description of the Works performed by the

é

é .

[N

s

eeéeecée.

([N

ceééeéeeceéecéececcée

s 7

Amount of contracté é é é é é é é

7

(]

(0]

@

(0]

-
D
-
D
D
-
-
-
-
D
D~
D

o
D
D
D
D
D
D
D
D
D
D
D
D
D
D
D

é .

7

7z

ééé.

Name of Progring Entity:é é é é € € é é € € .

céééeéeéeceeceeceeceeecee.

Contract name:

cééeéeée é

D
D
D
D
D
D
D

é

D~
D~
D~
D~
D~
D~
D~
D~

ceeéeeé

Tenderer:

eéééééeécéé

D~
D~
D~
D~
D~
D~
D~

N
N
N
N
N
N

ceéeeéecé

Amount of contract:
cééécéeéeeéeeé

(ON

Name of Procuring Entity:
eeéeéeeéeecée

D
M-
D
D

eéeeeeeceeeéé

ée.

Brief Description of tie Works performed by the

D~
D~
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7z

Addresse ¢ é ¢ 6 ééééeééeééeéeeé.

egeeeéeeeéeeécéee.

Contract name:
éeeééeeeé

D~
D~
(¢}

D
D
(¢}

D

éeeee

D
D
D
D
D
D
D
D

eeeéecée
Brief Description of the Works performed by the

Tenderer:

s z oz

ceeeééeeeceée

D
D
D
D
D

é

D
D
D
D
D

cééééééééceeéeé
Amountofcontracte ¢ é é é 6 ¢ é é é é é

Name qf F"r(,)cgripg,Epti:ty:
ceéecéeééeééeeé.
ceéeéecéeéecéeééecéeée.
Addresse ¢ e é 6 é e ééeééeéeééeé.
ceéeéeééeéeéeéeceececté
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4 9FORM EXP 4.2(a)

Specific Construction and Contract Management Experience

Tendererds Name:
Date:
JVMembed s Na me : NOT APPLI CABLE
ITT No. and title:
Similar Contract Infformationé é é 6 é 6 6 é6éé&éé&ééééééé
Noé é é é6 é é .
Eééééééeéeceeeceeeeeecce
eééééecéeeéeeeéeeece
e
Contractldentificatiorn
céeééeééeeéeeeeecee
Award date
Completion date
ceééeéece. _ _
Role in Contract Prime Member in Management Sub
céeéeéeéeé. Contractor JV Contractor contractor
A A A A
Total Contract Amount
Kshsééééééééé
If member in a JV or sub
contractor, specify participation in A/A
total Contract amount
Procuring Entity's Name:
Address: eéééééeeééeeeeeeeeeeceeéd
Telephone/fax number céééeeééeéeéeeééecé
Email: eeecececeeecceeeeceeéce.
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4.10 FORM EXP4.2 (a) (cont.)

Specific Construction and Contract Management Experience (cont.)

Similar Contract No. Information

Description of the similarity in
accordance with Suli~actor 4.2(a) of
Section Il

1. Amount

2. Physical size of required wor|
items
3. Complexity

4. Methods/Technology

5. Construction rate for key
activities
6. Other Characteristics
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4.11 FORM EXP 4.2(b)

Construction Experience in Key Activities

Tenderer's Name:

Date:

Tenderer's JV Member Name€O 7T APPLICABLE

Subcontractor's Name(as per ITT 34):

ITT No. and title:

All Sub contractors for key activities must complete the information in this form as pel3d@and Section I,
Evaluation and Qualification CriterigSubFactor 4.2.

1. Key Activity No One:

the year

Information
Contract Identification
Award date
Completion date
Role in Contract Prime Member in  ManagementSub contractor
Contractor JV Contractor A
A A A
Total Contract Amount Kenya Shilling
Quantity (Volume, number or rate ofTotal quantity in Percentage Actual Quantity
production, as applicable) performeche contract participation Performed
under the contract per year or part ofi) (ii) (i) x (i)

Year 1

Year 2

Year 3

Year 4

Year 4

ProcuringEnt i t y6s Nam

Address:
Telephone/fax number
Email:

2|f applicable
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Information

Description of the key activities in
accordance with Sult-actor 4.2(b) of
Section IlI:

2. Activity No. Two
3. éeéececée
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OTHERFORMS

5. FORMOFTENDER

INSTRUCTIONS TO TENDERERS
[)  TheTenderemmustpreparethis Formof Tenderon stationerywith its letterheadtlearlyshowingthe
Tenderersompletenameandbusinessidaress.
1) All italicizedtextisto help Tenderein preparingthisform.

1)) Tenderemustcompleteandsign CERTIFICA TBFINDEPENDENTENDERETERMINATIOANnd
the SELBECLARATIONFTHETENDERE#RtachedothisFormof Tender.

Iv) TheFormof Tendershallincludetherfollowing Formsiuly completedandsigneaby the Tencérer.
A Tenderer'€ligibility- CorydentialBusinesuestionnaire
A CertycateofindependenienderDetermination
A SelfDeclarationofthe Tenderer

,,,,,,,

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

ITT)

,,,,,,,,

To:KENYA URBAN ROABBTHORITY/nsertcompleterameof ProcuringEntit}

DearSirs,

1 In accordance with the Conditions of Contract, Sgeations, Drawings and Bills of Quantities for
the executionof the abovenamedWorks, we, the undersignedoffer to constructand completethe
Worksandremedy anydefectstherein for the sum of KenyaShillings[/Amount in ygures]

[amountin words/Kshs :

The above amount includes foreign currency amount (s)sthfey gure or a percentage and
currencyt [ygures]NOT APPLICABL®ords]NOTAPPLICABLE

Thepercentager amountquotedabovedoesnot include provisionalsums,andonly allowsnot
morethan two foreigncurrencies.

2. Weundertake|f our tenderisacceptedio commencaheWorksassoonasisreasonaby possibleafter
thereceipt ofthe Engineersnoticeto commenceandto completethe whole of the Workscomprised
in the Contract withinthetime statedn the SpeciaConditionsof Contract.

rrrrrrrrrr

uponus andmaybeacceptedtanytimebeforethatdate.

4, Unlessanduntil aformal Agreements preparedandexecutedhis tendertogetherwith your written
acceptance thereoghall constitutea binding Contractbetweenus. We further understandthat you
arenot boundto accept thdowestor anytenderyoumayreceive.

5  We,theundersignedfurther declarethat:
i)  NoreservationsWehaveexaminedandhavenoreservationgo thetenderdocument,ncluding
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Addenda issueih accordancewith ITT28;

iy  Eligibility. We meetthe eligibility requirementsand haveno conpict of interestin accordance
with ITT3 and4;

iy  TenderSecuring Declaration We have not been suspendednor declaredineligible by the
ProcuringEntity based on execuwin of a TendeiSecuring or Proposebecuring Declaration in
the Procuring Entity's Countiiy accordanceavith ITT19.8;

iv) Conformity:\We offer to executein conformity with the tenderingdocumentsandin accordance
with the implementatiorand completionspecgyedin the constructionschedulethe following
Works: finsertabrief descriptiorofthe Works];

v)  TenderPrice: Thetotal price of our Tendergexcludingany discountsofferedin item 1 aboveis:
[Insertone ofthe optionsbelowasappropriate]

Vi Option 1, in case of one lot: Total price isn§ert the total price of the Tender in words and
yagures, indicating the various amounts and the respective currehc@s

Option 2, in case of multiple lots:

a) Totalprice of each lof/nsert the total price of eaclot in words andygures, indicating the
various amountandtherespectiveurrencies, and

b) Totalprice of all lots(sumof all lots) [/insertthe total price of all lotsin wordsandy gures,
indicating thevariousamountandtherespectiveurrenciey,

vii)  DiscountsThediscountofferedandthemethodologyor their applicationare:
viii) Thediscountsofferedare:[ Specihin detaileachdiscountoffered)

ix) Theexactmethodof calculationsto determinethe net price after application of discountsis
shownbelow: [ Specifin detailthemethodthat shallbeusedto applythediscounty,

X)  Tender ValidityPeriod Our Tendershall be valid for the period speggd in TDS 18.1 (as
amended, if applicablefrfom the dateyxedfor the Tendersubmissiordeadlinespecyedin TDS
22.1 (asamendedjf applicable),and it shallremain binding upon usand may be acceptecht
anytime beforethe expiration of thatperiod;

xi)  Peformance Securithf our Tenderis accepted, we commit to obtain a Performance Security
in accordancevith theTenderingdocument;

xii)  OneTenderPerTenderWe are not submittingany other Tender(s)asan individual Tenderand
wearenot participating in any other Tender(s) as a Joiénturemember or as a subcontractor,
and meet the requirementsf ITT3.4, otherthan alternativeTendersubmittedin accordance
with ITT13.3;

xiii) Suspension and DebarmeNfe, along with any of our subcontractors, supplief&gineer,
manufacturers,or serviceprovidersfor any part of the contract, are not subjectto, and not
controlledby anyentity or individual that is subjectto, atemporarysuspensiormr adebarment
imposedby the Public ProcuremeniRegulatoryAuthority or any otherentity of the Government
of Kenya,or anyinternational organization.

Xiv) Stateowned enterprise or institutiori.select the appropriate option and delete the olfiéte
arenot a stateowned enterprise or institutidyi [ Wearea stateowned enteorise or institution
but meet the requirementsfITT3.8;

xv) Commissions, gratuities, fe&¥ehave paid, or will pay the following commissions, gratuities,
or fees withrespecto thetenderprocessr executionof the Contract:/insertcompletenameof
eachRecipientjts full addressthe reasonfor which eachcommissioror gratuity waspaid and
the amountand currency of eachisuchcommissioror gratuity].

Name of Address Reason Amount
Recipient
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(Ifnone hasbeep ai d or s to be paid, I ndicate o0none

xvi) BindingContract Weunderstandhatthis Tenderfogetherwith yourwritten acceptancéhereof
included in your Letter of Acceptance, shall constitute a binding contract between us, until a
formal contract is prepredandexecuted,;

xvii) NotBoundto Accept We understandhat you are not boundto acceptthe lowestevaluatedcost
Tenderthe MostAdvantageou$enderr anyotherTenderthatyoumayreceive;

xviii) FraudandCorruption:Weherebycertify thatwe havetakenstepgo ensurethatno personmacting
for usor onour behalfengage# anytypeof FraudandCorruption;

xix) CollusivepracticesWeherebycertify andconyrm thatthetenderisgenuine hon-collusiveand
madewith the intention of accepting the contract if awaed. Tothis effect we have signed the
0 C eycateiof IndependeritendeD e t e r mi attachedealow.6

xxX) We undertaketo adhereby the Codeof Ethicsfor Persondarticipatingin PublicProcurement
andAsset Disposal, copyailablefrom www.ppra.go.ke  during the procurementprocess
andthe executiorof anyresultingcontract.

xxi) We,theTendererhavecompletedully andsignedthefollowing Formsaspartofour Tender:

a) Tenderer'€ligibility; ConydentialBusinesQuestionnaired to establishwe arenotin any
conpict tointerest.

b)  Certiycateof IndependeniTendeDeterminationd to declarethatwe completedhe
tenderwithout colludingwith othertenderers.

c) SelfDeclarationofthe Tendererd to declarethat we will, if awardeda contract,not
engagedn any formoffraud andcorruption.

d) Declarationandcommitmentto the Codeof Ethicsfor Person®articipatingin Public
Procurement andsseDisposal

Further, we cogrm that we have read and understood the full content and scope of fraud and
corruption as informedn 6 Ap p e n Braud and Corruptiod att ached t o t he

Name of the Tenderet{/nsert complete name of person signing the Tefder

Nameof the personduly authorizedto signthe Tenderon behalfof the Tenderer**[/nsertcomplete
name opersonduly authorizedto signthe Tendey

TitleofthepersonsigningtheTender[/nsertcompletaitle ofthepersonsigningthe Tendey
Signatureof the person named abovgrnsert signature of person whose name and capaarty
shown abovieDate signed/nsertdateorfsigning dayof[/insertmontfi, [ insertyeak

Datesigned dayof :

Notes

*In the case of the Tender submitted by joint venture specify the name of the Joint Venture as
Tenderer

** Person signing the Tender shall have the power ofadp given by the Tenderer to be attached
with the Tender.
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APPENDIX TO FORM OF TENDER
CONDITIONS GCC DATA

CLAUSE
DIRECTOR GENERAL,
KENYA URBAN ROADS AUTHORITY,
BARABARA PLAZA, BLOCK D,
. . P.O. BOX 2727-00100,
Procuring Enti 1.1(q) NAIROBI

Address
Tel. No.;: +2548 020 - 8013844/0717105233

dag@kura.go.ke

Intended Completion 1.1 (u) 9 Months

DIRECTOR (ROAD ASSET & CORRIDOR MANA
KENYA URBAN ROADS AUTHORITY,
BARABRA PLAZA, BLOCK D,

Engineeds addr ess| 1.1(x) P.O. BOX 4172700100,

NAIROBI

info@kura.go.ke
Electronic transmission NOT APPLICABLE

Time for the Parties entering
into a Contract Agreement

28 days after receipt of Letter of Acceptance

No later than 28 days after the Order to

Possession of the site 51 commence. No later than the Commencement
' Date.
The performance security shall be in the form of
Performance Security an unconditional bank guarantee in the amount
4.2.2 of five (5%) percentof the Contract Price and
denominated irKenya Shillings.
Time for Provision of The Performance Security shall be delivered
Performance Security 4.2.3 within 28 days after receiving the Letter of
Acceptance.

Normal working hours shall be 8:00 a.m. to 5:00
p.m. on weekdays, cluding lunch break from

Working Hours 6.5 1.00 p.m. to 2.00 p.m. and 8:00 a.m. to 1:00 pm
on Saturdays, with Sunday being set aside as a
day of rest.

Commencement of Works 1.1(cc) Not later than 28 (Twenty Eight) days after

Notice of Order to Commence.
Not later than 14 (Fourteen) days after issuance

Programme of Work 8.3 of Order to Commence

Time for Completion 8.2 Nine (9) Months

Amount of Liquidated

Damages 8.7 0.05% of the Contract Price per day

Limit of Liquidated Damages 8.7.1 5% (five percent) of the Contraderice.

Defects Liability Period

11.1 6 Months
Retention Money 14.3.2(c) 5% (Fve percent) of Interim Payment Certificates
Cash Flow Estimate 14.4.2 Not later than 21 (twentyone) days after

issuance of Order to Commence
Advance Payment 14.2.1 NOT APPICABLE.
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CONDITIONS GCC DATA
CLAUSE
Minimum Amount of 146 Kshs.10,000,000.00 (Kenya Shilling3en
Interim Payment Certificates ' Million Only)
Time within which payment
to be made after Interim
Payment Certificate signed 14.7.1(b) 30 days
by Engineer
TirEe witr:jin wf?ich pa){ment
to be made after Final
Payment Certificate signed 14.7.1(0) 30 days
by the Engineer
Periods for submission of Prior to commencement of the Works, and in any
insurance: case not later than 21 days after issuance of Order
a. Evidence of insurance 13.1 to Commeie
Minimum amount of third- 131 1% of the Contract Sum
party insurance '
Date for Submission of Not Applicable
operation and maintenance 56.1
manuals
Date for Submission of As 56.1 Not Applicable
Built drawings '
Appointer of Arbitrator 24.5.1 The Chatered Institute of Arbitrators (Kenya)
The Procuring Entityos
Director General
Kenya Urban Roads Authority
Barabara Plaza, Block D.
P.O. Box 41726 00100
NAIROBI.
Tel. +254 020 8013844
Notice to Procuring Entity and 1 Email: dg@kura.go.keWebwww.kura.go.ke

Engineer

TheEngineeds addr ess i s:
Director (Road Asset & Corridor Management)
Kenya Urban Roads Authority

Barabara Plaza, Block D, Airport Road

P.O. Box 4172 6 00100

NAIROBI.

Tel. +254 020 8013844

Email: info@kura.go.ke Webwww.kura.go.ke
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A. TENDERERGS -EANFIGENSINRUSINESZUESTIONNAIRE

Instruction to Tenderer

Tenderisinstructedto completethe particularsrequiredin this Form,oneform for eachentityif Tendernsa
JVTenderer igurther remindedthatit isanoffenceto givefalseinformation onthis Form.

(@) Tenderer'sletails

ITEM DESCRIPTION
1
Name of tle Procuring Entity eeeeeééééceceeceeeeeceeé
2
Reference Number of the Tender eéeéeéeéeéeéeceeeéeeé.
3
Date and Time of Tender Opening eééeeééeécéeeééecé.
4
Name of the Tenderer 66666666666666666666.
5 | Full Address and Contact Details of the | 1. Country :
Tenderer. 2. City
3. Location:
4. Building :
5. Floor :
6. Postal Address
7. Name and email of contact person.

6 | Current Trade License Registration
Number and Expiring date eeéeééeééeééeecéecée.

7 | Name, country and full addrespbstal aml
physical addresses, email, and telephone
numbel of Registering Body/Agency

8 | Description of Nature of Business

rrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrr

9 | Maximum value of business which th
Tenderer handles. Kshs éééééécéeéceéeéeeéeceée

10 | State if Tenders Company igdid in stock
exchange, give name and full address
(postal and physical addresses, email, ar
telephone numba@rof state which stock
exchange

General and Spegt Details

b)  SoleProprietor,provide the followingdetails.

Name in fullNOT APPLICABLE Age Nationality.
Country of Origin Citizenship_

c) Partnershipprovide the followingdetails.

Names of Partners Nationality Citizenship % Shares owned

d) Registered Companprovide the followingdetails.
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i) Private or public Company

i) State the nominal and issued capital of the Company

Nominal Kenya ShillingSHQUIVAIENT)...........oouuiiiiiiiis e e

i) Issued Kenya Shillings (EQUIVAIENT)...........uuiiiiiii e ee e

iv) Give details of Directors as follows.

Names of Director Nationality Citizenship

% Shares owned

(e)

DISCLOSUEDANTERESTnterestoftheFirmin the ProcuringEntity.

,,,,,

i) Arethereanyperson/personsné é é é é € e & (NameofProcuringEntity)who has/have

If yes, provide details as follows.

s s s oz

,,,,,

Names of Person| Designation in the Procuring Interest or Relationship with Tender¢

Entity

WINF-

i)

Conpict of interestdisclosure

Type of Conflict

Disclosure
YES OR
NO

If YES provide details of
the relationship with
Tenderer

Tenderer is directly or indiredy controls, is controlled
by or is under common control with another tenderer

Tenderer receives or has received any direct or indir
subsidy from another tenderer.

Tenderer has the same legal representative as anotl
tenderer

Tenderhas a relationship with another tenderer,
directly or through common third parties, that puts it
in a position to influence the tender of another
tenderer, or influence the decisions of the Procuring
Entity regarding this tendering process.

AnyoftheTenderer s affiliat
consultant in the preparation of the design or technic
specifications of the works that are the subject of the
tender.

Tenderer would be providing goods, works, ron
consulting services or consulting serviadsring
implementation of the contract specified this Tender
Document.

Tenderer has a close business or family relationshig
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Type of Conflict

Disclosure
YES OR
NO

If YES provide details of
the relationship with
Tenderer

with a professional staff of the Procuring Entity who
are directly or indirectly involved in the preparation
of the Tendedocument or specifications of the
Contract, and/or the Tender evaluation process of
such contract.

Tenderer has a close business or family relationshig
with a professional staff of the Procuring Entity who
would be involved in the implementation or
supervision of the such Contract.

Has the conflict stemming from such relationship
stated in item 7 and 8 above been resolved in a
manner acceptable to the Procuring Entity througho

the tendering process and execution of the Contract

f)

On behalfof the Tenderer] certify that theinformation givenaboveis complete current andaccurateas

Certiycation

atthe dateof submission.

FullName

Titleor Designation

(Signature)

(Date)
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B. CERTIFICATEENDEPENENT TENDERDETERMINATION

I, the undersigned, in submitting the accompanyingLetter of Tender to the

[Name of Procuring Entity]
for: [Name and number of tender] in responge the
requestfor tenderamadeby: [NameofTendererdohereby makehe
following statementshatl certify tobetrue andcompleten everyrespect:

| certify,onbehalfof [Nameof Tendeer] that:

1. lhavereadandl understandhecontentfthisCertiycate;

2. lunderstandthatthe Tenderwill bedisqualiyedif this Certiycateis found not to betrue and
completein every respect;

3. lamtheauthorizedrepresentativefthe Tenderemwith autharity to signthis Certiycate andto submit
theTenderonbehalfoftheTenderer;

4.  For the purposes of this Certiate and thefTender]l under st and t hat the w
include any individualor organization,otherthantheTendererwhetheror notafyliatedwith the
Tendererwho:

a) hasbeerrequestedo submitaTenderin responseothisrequestor tenders;
b) could potentially submit a tender in response to this request for tenders, based on their
gualiycations, abilities oexperience;

5 TheTendeer disclosethat[checkoneofthefollowing, asapplicable:

a) The Tenderer has arrived at tAeenderindependently from, and without consultation,
communication, agreememtr arrangementith, anycompetitor;

b) the Tenderer has entered into consultationsjmenunications, agreements or arrangements
with one or more competitors regarding this request for tenders, and the Tenderer discloses, in
the attached document(s), complete details thereof, including the names of the competitors anc
the nature of, and reams for, such consultations, communications, agreementsor
arrangements;

6.  Inparticular, without limiting the generalityof paragraphg5)(a) or (5)(b) abovetherehasbeenno
consultation, communicatioragreemenbr arrangementvith anycompetitorregardng:
a) rices;
b) pmethodsfactorsorformulasusedo calculateprices;
c) theintentionordecisiorntosubmit,or notto submit,atender;or
d) the submission of a tender which does not meet the spations of the request for Tenders;
except as spegcallydisclosegursuantto paragraph(5)(b) above;

7. In addition, there has been no consultation, communication, agreement or arrangement with any
competitor regardingthe quality, quantity, specycationsor delivery particulars of the works or
servicegowhich thisrequest for tenders relates, except as speaily authorized by the procuring
authority or as spegically disclosed pursuanb paragraph(5)(b) above;

8  thetermsoftheTenderhavenotbeenandwill notbe,knowingly disclosedytheTendererdirectly or
indirectly, to any competitor, prior to the date and time of theyafl tender opening, or of the
awarding of theContract, whichevecomesyrst, unlessotherwiserequiredby law or asspedycally
disclosegursuantto paragraph(5)(b) above.

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

Date

[Name, title and signature of authorized agent of Tenderer and Date].
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C. SELFDECLARATIONORMS

FORM SD1

SELF DECLARATIONATHTHE PERSON/TENDERER IS NOT DEBARRED IN THE MATTER OF THE
PUBLIC PROCUREMENTAND ASSET DISPOSALACT 2015.

""""""

I, é&éééceceeeeééééecee ofPostOjceBoxe e e e é ééé é . beinga

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

eeéeeéeééééeeeee.Inthe Republic of éééeéeeeeéeéeéé. do
statementasfollows: -

1. THATI amthe CompanySecretary/Chief Executive/ManagingDirector/Principal
Ofycer/Director of

"""""

€Eeeé. ... eeeeeeeeééé@nesertname of the Companyho is a Bidder in respect of
Tender

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

authorized and competent to make this statement.

2. THATthe aforesaid Bidder, its Directors and subcontractors have not been debarred from
participating in procuremenproceedingunderPartlV of theAct.

3. THATwhatisdeponedo hereinabovastruetothebesiof myknowledgejnformationandbelief.

Eééeéeéeéeéecée.éeéeéeéecécéce. cééeééeéeée (Title)
(Signature) (Date)

Bidder Ofycial Stamp
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FORM SD2

SELF DECLARATION THAT THE PERSON/TENDERER WILL NOT ENGAGE IN ANY CORRUPT OR
FRAUDULENT PRACTICE

I, é&éééeeééeéeééee. PPO.Box . .. ... .. .. .. .. ........¢e¢c¢
eeéeééééeceeeeeée.Inthe Republ i cé.dofheedyenmake @ statement as
follows: -

1 THAT | am the Chief Executive/Managing Director/Principal Ofycer/Director of

€ € . L e e e
2. (Insert name of the Company) who is a Bidder in respect of Tender No.
€. . ... . .8 éEééeE ... for

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

ceeeeeeeeeeceeeeeeceeeeceeeeeeeeeeeeecece.. (//’ISEIT tender

///////////////
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3. THATthe aforesaid Bidder, its servants and/ayents /subcontractors will not engage in any corrupt
or fraudulentpracticeandhasnotbeenrequestedo payanyinducemento anymemberofthe Board,

Management, Stafind/or employeesnd/or agentsofé & é é é € é é € . (insertnameofthe
Procuringentity)which isthe procuringentity.

4.  THAT the aforesaid Bidder, its servants and/or agents /subcontractors have not offered any
inducement toany memberof the Board, Management Staffand/or employeesand/or agentsof

""""

€ € é éé éé é . natheofthe procuringentity)

5 THATthe aforesaid Bidder will not engage /has not engaged in any corrosive practice with other
bidders participatingn thesubjectender

6. THATwhatisdeponedo hereinaboveastruetothebestof myknowledgeinformationandbelief.

/////////////////////

eééécééeeéeceee eeeceeeee. ... . eee

(Date)

Bidder's Oycial Stamp
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DECLARATION AND COMMITMENT TO THE CODE OF ETHICS

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

CompanyFirm) éééééééeeeceeeéééééee declarethat | have read and fully
understood the contents of the Public Procurement & Asset Disposal Act, 2015, Regulations and the Co
of Ethics for persons participating in Public Procurement and Asset Disposal and my responsibilities unde
the Code.

| doherebycommitto abidebythe provisionsof the Codeof Ethicsfor persongarticipatingin Public
Procuremenaind AssebDisposal.

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

,,,,,,,,,, sr rr 7 £ 7

Ofyce address P.O.Box é e ééeééeéeéeée. Tel ephere&&ecéeée

//////////////////////

YOS T YN JT T4 s 7

Name of the Fi rémééCloénepéaénéyécécéceé é e e e é é.

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

(Company Seal/ Rubber Stamp where applicable)

Witness

"""""""""""""""
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APPENDIX- FRAUDANDCORRUPTION
(Appendix 1 shall not be mogled)
Purpose

The Government of Kenya's Aiiorruption and Economic Crime laws and their sanction's policies
and procedues, Public Procurement and Asset Disposal(aet 33 of 2015)and its Regulation, and

any other Kenya's Acts or Regulations related to Fraud and Corruption, and similar offences, sha
apply with respecto PublicProcurementrocesseand Contractsthat are governedby the laws of
Kenya.

Requirements

The Governmentof Kenyarequires that all parties including Procuring EntitiesTenderers,
(applicants/proposers), Consultants, Contractors and Suppliers; any -c®ulractors, Sub
consultantsService proviérsor Suppliers;any Agents(whether declaredor not); and any of their
Personnelinvolved and engaged in procurement under Kenya's Laws and Regulation, observe the
highest standard of ethics during the procurement process, selection and contract exeaitall
contracts, and refrain from Fraud and Corruption afdly complywith Kenya'sawsandRegulations
asperparagraphsl.1above.

Kenya's public procurement and asset disposalfaot 33 of 2015)under Section 66 describes rules
to be followed ad actions to be taken in dealing with Corrupt, Coercive, Obstructive, Collusive or
Fraudulent practicesand Corpicts of Interestin procurementincluding consequencefor offences
committed Afewofthe provisionsiotedbelowhighlight Kenya'golicyofnotoleranceor suchpractices
andbehavior:-

1) apersonto whom this Act appliesshall not be involvedin any corrupt, coercive,obstructive,
collusive or fraudulent practice;or conpicts of interestin any procurementor assetdisposal
proceeding;

2)  Apersonreferredto under subsection1) who contraveneghe provisionsof that sub-section
commitsan offence;
3)  Withoutlimiting thegeneralityofthesubsectiorfl) and(2), thepersonshallbe:-

a) disqualiyedfrom enteringinto acontractfor aprocurementor assetlisposaproceeding;
or

b) if acontracthasalreadybeenenterednto with the personthecontractshallbevoidable;

4)  Thevoiding of a contractby the procuring entity under subsection(7) doesnot limit anylegal
remedythe procuringentitymayhave

5 An employee or agent of the procuring entity or a member of the Board or committee of the
procuring entitywho hasaconpict of interestwith respectoaprocurement:-

a) shallnottakepartin theprocurementproceedings;

b) shallnot, afteraprocurementcontracthasbeenenteredinto, takepartin anydecision
relatingto the procuremenbr contract;and

c) shall not be a subcuractor for the bidder to whom was awarded contract, or a member of the
group of biddersowhomthe contractwasawarded putthesubcontractormppointedshallmeet
alltherequirements othisAct.

6) Anemployeeagentor memberdescribedn subsection(1) who refrains from doing anything
prohibited underthat subsectionput for that subsectionwould have beenwithin his or her
dutiesshalldisclosehe corpict ofinteresttotheprocuring entity;

7) If a personcontravenessubsection(l) with respectto a conpict of interest describedin
subsectior(5)(a) andthe contractis awardedto the personor hisrelative or to anotherperson
in whom one of them had a drect or indirect pecuniary interest, the contract shall be
terminated and all costs incurred by the public entstyallbemadegoodbytheawardingofycer.
Etc.
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In compliancewith Kenya'saws,regulationsandpoliciesmentionedabovetheProcuringEntiy:
a) Deynesbroadly,forthepurpose®ftheaboveprovisionsthetermssetforth belowasfollows:
i) Ocorpmu®dc¢ istheofedng,giving, receiving,or soliciting, directly or indirectly, of
anything ofvaluetoinpuenceimproperlytheactionsof anaher party;
i) ofraudul ent practiced6 is any act or omi s

or recklesslymisleadsor attemptgo mislead aparty to obtainynancialor otherbeneyt or
toavoidan obligation;
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b)

d)

f)

i) o0c ol Ipu aic\sanarmrgeanentbetweentwo or morepartiesdesignedo achievean
improper purposeincluding toinpuenceimproperlytheactionsof anotherparty;
iv) O C 0 e pc & ¢ isimgaeing or harming,or threateningto impair or harm, directly or
indirectly, anyparty or thepropertyofthepartytoinpuencemproperlytheactionsofa
party;
vV 0Oobstpuatisveeo
A deliberately destroying, falsifying, altering, or concealing of evidence material to the
investigation or making false statements to investigators in orderdaterially impede
investigation by Public Procurement Regulatory Authority (PPRA) or any other
appropriate authority appointed by Government of Kenya into allegations of a
corrupt, fraudulent, coercive, or collusive practice; and/or threatening, harassimg,
intimidating any party to prevent it from disclosing its knowledge of matters relevant
to the investigation or from pursuintheinvestigationpr

A acts intended to materially impede the exercise of the PPRA's or the appointec
authority's inspectiomndauditrights providedfor underparagraph2.3e.below.

Deynes more spegtally, in accordance with the above procurement Act provisions set forth
for fraudulentandcollusivepracticesasfollows:

"fraudulent practice"includesa misrepresentatiorof fact in order to inpuencea procurement

or disposal process or the exercise of a contract to the detriment of the procuring entity or the
tenderer or the contractorandincludescollusivepracticesamongstenderersprior to or after
tendersubmissiordesigred to establish tender prices at gitial non-competitive levels and to
deprive the procuring entity of the begésof freeandopencompetition.

Rejectsa proposalfor award! of a contractif PPRAleterminesthat the yrm or individual
recommended for awa, any of its personnel, or its agents, or its stdnsultants, sub
contractors, service providers, suppliers and/ or their employees, has, directly or indirectly,
engaged in corrupt, fraudulent, collusive, coerciee pbstructivepracticesn competingfor the
contractin question;

Pursuant to the Kenya's above stated Acts and Regulations, may sanction or recommend
appropriateauthority (ies)for sanctioninganddebarmentof ayrm or individual, asapplicable
underthe ActsandRegulations;

Requireghat a clausebe included in Tenderdocumentsand Requestor Proposaldocuments
requiring (i) Tenderers (applicants/proposers), Consultants, Contractors, and Suppliers, and
their Swb-contractors, Sulconsultants, Service providers, Suppliers, Agents personnel, permit

the PPRA or any other appropriate authority appointed by Government of Kenya to %aﬂect
accounts, records and other documents relating to the procurement prooasstisn and/or
contract execution, and to have them auditegauditorsappointedby the PPRAr any other
appropriateauthority appointedby Government oKenyaand

Pursuant to Section 62 of the above Act, requires Applicants/Tenderers to submit aiting w

t heir Applications/ T"hedleasatir op o sFaolrsmé a a ®
procurement document declaring that they and all parties involved in the procurement process
and contract execution have not engaged/wilbtengagen anycorruptorfraudulentpractices.

LFror the avoidance of doubt, a party’s ineligibility to be awarded a contract shall include, without
limitation, (1) applying for pre-quall cation, éxpressing interest @consultancyandtendering,either
directly or asa nominatedsub contractor,nominatedconsujtant,nominatedmanufactureror supplier, or
nomiriatedserviceprovider, n respecbf suchcontract,and(ii) enteringinto anaddendumor amendment
introducing amaterialmoadl cationto anyexistingcontract.

2 Inspections in this context usually are investigative (i.e., forensic) in nature. They involvg ramg
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activities undertaken by the Investigating Authority or persapgointeaby the ProcuringEntityto address
specy ¢ mattersrelatedto investigations/auditssuchasevaluatingthe veracityof an allegationof possible
Fraudand Corruption, through the appropriatemechanisms.Suchactivity includesbut is not imited to.
accessingnd examiningayrm's or individual'synancial records and information, and making copies
thereof as relevant; accessing and examining any other documents, data and information (wheliaed in
copy or electronic format) deemedrelevant for the investigation/audit, and making copiesthereof as
relevant;interviewing staffand other relevantindividuals, performing physicafnspectionsandsitevisits;
andobtainingthird party very cationofinformation.
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7. FORMOFTENDERECURITY DEMANDBANKGUARANTEE

Beng/ciary: NOT APPLICABLE

Request fofenders\o:

Date:

TENDER GUARANTNKE:

Guarantor:

1 Wehavebeennformedthat (hereinafter called "the Applicant”) has submitted
or will submitto the Beng/ciaryits Tender(hereinaftercalled"theTender"Yor the executionof

2. UnderRequedior TenderdNo. (ottiéao) .

3. Furthermore, we understand that, according to the Bgriary's conditionsTendersnust be supported
by aTendemguarantee.

4. Attherequestof the Applicant,we,asGuarantor,herebyirrevocablyundertaketo paythe Bengciary
anysumor sumsnot exceedingn totalan amountof upon receiptby us of the
Bengciary's complying demand, supported by the Bgciary's statement, whether in ¢hdemand
itself or a separate signed documemicompanyingr identifying the demand statingthat eitherthe
Applicant:

(a) has withdrawn its Tender during the period of Tender validity set forth in the Applicant's Letter of
Tender (O0theP@&enddb) Vabrdahy extension theret

b) having been nofied of the acceptance of f&nderby the Bengciary during the TenderValidity Period
or any extensiontheretoprovidedby the Applicant, (i) hasfailedto executethe contractagreementpr
(i) hasfailedto furnish thePerformance.

5. Thisguaranteewil| expire:(a) if the Applicantis the successful'endererupon our receiptof copiesof
the contract agreemensignedby the Applicant and the PerformanceSecurity and, or (b) if the
Applicantis not the successfullendererupontheearlierof (i) our receiptof acopyofthe Bengciary's
notiycationtotheApplicantoftheresults otheTenderingorocessor (ii)twenty-eightdaysaftertheend
oftheTendealidity Period.

6. Consequentlyany demandfor paymentunder this guaranteemust be receivedby us at the ofyce
indicatedabove onor beforethatdate.

[Signature(s)]
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FORM OHFENDER SECURIMENDER BOND)

[The Surety shaylll in this Tender Bond Form in accordance with the instructions indicated.]

BONDNO.
1 BYTHISBOND [name of tenderer]as Principal
(hereinafter called ot he Principal 6) and

, authorizedto transact business in
KENYA a s Sur ety (hereinafter cal lyenty baundhuwnto S u
as Obligee (hereinaftaralledo t Rrecuring
Ent iin theésum of /amount of Bond] /, for the
paymentof which sum, well and truly to be made, we, the said Principal &udety bind oursdves,
our successors and assigjusntly andseverallyyrmly bythesepresents.

WHEREA#®e Principalhassubmittedor will submitawritten Tenderto the ProcuringEntitydated
the 12TH day
of ,for thesupplyof [name
ofContractf{hereinaftercalledthed Tender 60) .

NOW, THEREFORE{ECONDITIONOFTHISOBLIGATIONssuchthatif thePrincipal:
a) has withdrawn itsTenderduring the period ofTendervalidity set forth in the Principal's Letter

of Tender( 0 tTéndeNalidityP e r i ar @ahgextensiortheretoprovidedbythePrincipal;or

b) having beennotiyed of the acceptanceof its Tenderby the Procuring Entity during the
TenderValidity

Period or any extension thereto provided by the Principal; (i) failed to execute the Contract
agreement; or

(ii) hasfailedto furnish the PerformanceSecurity jn accordancewith the Instructionsto
tenderer§ 0 | T ThéProcuwirigEntity'sTenderingdocument.

Thenthe Suretyundertakego immediatelypayto the Procuring Entity up to the aboveamountupon
receipt of the Procuring Entity'g/rst written demand, withoutthe Procuring Entity having to
substantiate its demand, providéahat in its demandthe ProcuringEntity shall statethat the demand
arisedrom the occurrenceof any of theaboveeventsspecifyingwhich event(shasoccurred.

The Suretyherebyagreeghat its obligationwill remainin full force and effectup to and including
the date 30 daysafter the dateof expiration of the TenderValidity Periodsetforth in the Principal's
Letterof Tenderor any extensiortheretoprovidedbythePrincipal.

IN TESTMONY WHEREORhe Principal and the Surety have caused these presents to be executed

in their respectivenameghis dayof 20

Principal: Suret
CorporateSealwhereappropriate) y

(Signature) (Signature)

(Printed namendltitle) (Printednameandlitle)
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TENDERSECURING DECLARATION FORM
[The Bidder shall complete this Form in accordance with the instructions indicated]

Date:......ccceeeiiiiiiiie {insert aateas day, month and year) of Tender Submission]
TenderNo.E € é € é € é € é é € é € é € é .[insert number of tendering process]

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

I/We, theundersigneddeclarethat:

L I/We understandhat,accordingtoyour condtions,bidsmustbesupportedoyaTenderSecuring
Declaration.

2 I/We acceptthat I/we will automatically be suspendedrom being eligible for tenderingin any
contractwith the Purchasefor the period of time of [insert number of monthsor years]|startingon
[insertdate],if wearein breach ofour obligation(s)under the bid conditions,becauseave 8 (a) have
withdrawn our tenderduring the periodof tendervalidity specyedbyusin the TenderingDataSheet;
or (b) having beennotiyed of the acceptanceof our Bid by the Purchaseruring the period of bid
validity, (i) fail or refuseto executethe Contract,if required, or (ii) fail or refuseto furnish the
Performancesecurityjn accordancevith theinstructionstotenders.

3 I/We understandthat this Terder SecuringDeclaration shall expire if we are not the successful
Tenderer(s)upon theearlierof:
a) ourreceiptofacopyofyournotiycationofthenameofthesuccessfulrendererpr
b) thirty daysaftertheexpirationofour Tender.

4. I/We understandhatif | am/we are/in aJointVenture theTenderSecuringDeclarationmustbein the
nameofthe JointVenturethat submitsthe bid, andthe JointVenturehasnot beenlegally constituted

at the time of bidding, theTenderSecuringDeclarationshallbein the namesof all future partnersas
namedn theletterofintent.

////////

///////////////////

rrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrr

Tenderer]

Datedoné é é é € € é é .dayofé € .6 é € . é é/Insertdateofsigning/Seabr stamp
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Appendix to Tender
Schedule of Currency requirements

Summary of currencies of th€enderfor [insert name of Section of tfi&orks]

Name of currency Amounts payable
Local currency:

Foreign currency #1:
Foreign currency #2:
Foreign curency #3:
Provisional sums expressed in local curren{ [To be entered by the Procuring Entity]
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PART It WORK REQUIREMENTS
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SECTION VY DRAWINGS

A list of drawings should be insied here. The actual drawings including Site plans should be annexed

in a separate booklet.

FIGURE C.1 - CULVERT ENTRY / EXIT STRUCTURE TYFES

TYPE 1 (ENTRY AND EXIT)

Bl

un
u

SRR | B | Riaiats:

TYPE 2 (ENTRY ONLY!)

LT

82

NOTE:

Bl

B1

TYPE 3 (ENTRY AND EXIT)

I

UTMMIWTTTT

Mmon

TYPE 4 (ENTRY AND EXIT ON ACCESS)

_

M)

e + -y -

Coding system has been used in describing the standardised designs of the

various culvert entry and exit structures. The code names consist of a

number

to specify shape and function as elaborated in above while the used
construction materials are idenfified through an alphabetic symbol as

follows:

A = Concrete block
B = Stone masonry
C = Dressed stones

An example code of “B2” would therefore stand for a drop inlet type

structure to be built in stone masonry.
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FIGURE C.5 - HEADWALL TYPE 3B (STONE MASONRY HEADWALLS)
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FIGURE C.6 - HEADWALL TYFE 4 ( FOR ACCESS CULVEKTS)
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FIGURE C.7- BEDDING AND HAUNCH PROFILES TYFES 1 & I

JTLe

T
N
N

b

| J | |
al d |a al d |a
c
Diameter 450 600 200 900
(D) (mm) {mm) {mm) 1450 (mm){GO0 (mm)|  (mm)
Dimensions in (m) ____ Dimensionsin (m) |
a 0.15 0.2 0.2 015 | 02 0.2
b 0.1 .15 0.15 Q.1 0.15 0.15
¢ 0.86 1.12 148 0.86 1.12 1.48
d 0.56 0.72 1.08 0.56 0.72 1.08
S 0.14 Q.18 0.27 Q.28 0.36 0.54
f (min.) 0.34 0.45 Q.68 Q.34 0.45 0.68
g . = =
h 0.24 0.33 0.42 0.38 0.51 0.69
i . ; ; -
fConcrete Volume in (m3/m) Volume in (m3/m)
016 | o3 | o4s 0z | oa7 | ose
Application | gy suberade condition; - Fair to poor subgrade
- Overfill > % Diameter: Condition;
- Scasonal waterflow only. - Overfill > % Diameler;
. - Seasonal waterflow only.
{Remarks |- Use gravel material for back/ - Usc gravel material for
overfill. back/ overfill.
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FIGURE C.8 - BEDDING AND HAUNCH PROFILES TYPES II & IV

-y
h
X
Diameter 450 600 200 200
(D) (mm) (mm) (mm) 450 (mmE GO0 (mm)| (mm)
Dimensions in (m) Dimensions in (m)
a Q.13 0.2 0.2 0.15 0.2 0.2
b 0.1 0.15 0.15 0.1 0.15 0.15
c 0.86 1.12 1.48 086 | 112 | 148
d 0.56 0.72 1.08 0.56 Q.72 1.08
c 0.42 0.54 0.81 0.46 0.52 0.78
flmin) | 0.23 0.3 045 0.15 0.15 0.15
2 045 | 045 | 0.5
h 0.52 0.69 0.96 0.81 1.02 1.38
i 028 025 0.45
K oncrete Volume in (m3/m) ‘olume in (m3/m)
026 | o471 | o7 037 | o061 | o002
A pplication | gy subgrade condition; - Fair o poor subgrade
- Overfill > % Diameter: Condition;
- Scasonal waterflow only. - Owerfill > % Diameter;
- Scasonal waterflow only.
Remarks |- Use gravel material for back/ - Use gravel material for
overfill. back/ overfill.
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STONE MASONRY TO
X-SECTION X-X ON FOUR SIDES OF
STRUCTURE (200X30Cmm)
QUANTTTIES TABLE
RED
. DIMENSIONS e
qu&s ~\hm|::.'1.unn Grouted stone
scction patching (=)
A|B|C|D)|E
Excavation (md)
A 4000 | 1000 | COO | Y000 | 4200 730 1.0 217
6000 | 1000 | €00 | 1000 | 4200 1000 1460 l\‘l'-
4000 | 1400 | 400 | 00O | 3600 700 120 1830
0000 1400 | 400 | Y000 | 3000 200 1L.oo 15,50
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SECTION A SPECIFICATIONS

Notes for preparingSpecycations

1

Specycationsmust be drafted to presenta clear and precisestatemenbf the required standardsof
materials, and workmanship for tenderersto respond realistically and competitively to the
requirementfthe ProcuringEntity and ensure respongness of tenders. The Spgexeitions should
require that all materials, plant, and other suppliesbe permanentlyincorporatedin the Works be
new, unused,of the mostrecentor current models,and incorporatingall recentimprovementsn
designand materials unlessprovidedotherwisein the Contract.Where theContractoris responsible
for thedesignof anypart of the permanentWorks,the extentof hisobligationsmust bestated.

Specgycations from previous similar projects are useful and may not be necessaryto re-write
specycationsfor everywWorks Contract.

Thereare considerableadvantagesn standardizingGeneralSpecycationsfor repetitive Works in
recognized publisectorssuchashighways,urbanhousing,rrigation andwatersupply. TheGeneral
Spegycationsshould cover all classes of workmanship, materials and equipment commonly involved
in constructions, althouginot necessarily to be used in a particular works contract. Deletions or
addenda should then adapt the General Speationstothe particular Works.

Caremustbetakenin drafting Specycationsto ensuretheyarenotrestrictive. In the Specycationsof
standards fomaterials plantandworkmanship,existingKkenyaStandardshouldbeusedasmuch as
possibleptherwise recognizethternationalstandardsnayalsobeused.

The Procuring Entity should decide whether technical solutions to geelgparts of théVorksare to

be permitted. Alternatives are appropriate in cases where obvious (and potentially less costly
alternatives are pasbleto the technicalsolutionsindicatedin tenderdocumentdor certainelements

of the Works, taking into consideratiorthe comparativespecializeddvantagef potentialtenderers.

TheProcuringEntityshouldprovidea descriptionof the selectegarts of the Workswith appropriate
referenceo Drawings, Spegications, Bills of Quantities, and Design or Performance criteria, stating
that the alternative solutions shall be at least structurally and functionally equivalent to the basic
design parameters and Spgcations.

1. Such alternative solutions shall becacnpanied by all information necessary for a complete evaluation

by the Procuringentity,including drawings, design calculations, technical spgzations, breakdown
of prices, proposeaonstruction methodology,and other relevantdetails. Technicalalternatives
permittedin this manner shallbe consideredby the Procuring Entity eachon its own merits and

independentlyof whetherthetendererhas pricedheitemasdescribedn theProcuringEntity'sdesign
includedwith thetenderdocuments.
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SECTION MoA: STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS

Standard Specifications refers to tBtandard Specifications for Roads and Bridge ConstrucBablished

by the Ministry of Transport and Communication$ the Republic of Kenya, 198Edition and shall be
applicable in thiscontract.
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SPECIAL SPECIFICATIONS

SECTION ® GENERAL

101 SPECIAL SPECIFICATIONS
Special specification is supplementary to the Standard Specifications and the two
must be read in conjunction. In angase where there appears to be conflict between
the two then the Special Specifications will take precedence.

102 LOCATION OF CONTRACT.

The works are located iMandera Town.

S/No | Road Name I(‘l?&%th
1.| Bulla Mpya A13Road 2 0.4
2.| Soko ya Maziwa 0.6
3. | Riverside 0.4
TOTAL 14

The length of the roads is approximatelyd km

103 EXTENT OF CONTRACT
The works to be executed under the Contract comprise mainly of but not limited to
the following-
1. Road Works
9 Site clearance including remaV of encroachments
1 Removal of topsail
1 Cut to spoilffill
1 Filling with gravel or approved materials for stibase layer
1 Hand packing for base layer
1 Installation of kerbsand channelfor edge restraint on the carriageway and walkway
1 Installation of paving lbcks on walkways
1 Road furniture: Installation of road signs and bollards
2. Drainage Works
1 Excavation/cleaning of drains,
9 Installation of culverts
1 Installation of IBDs (inclusive side slabs)
91 Provide and place class 25/20 concrete for drain lining
1 Culvertcleaning
3. Concrete works
4. Maintenance of passage of traffic through and around the works.
5. Relocation of services.
6. Maintenance of works during Contract Peri@Defect Liability Period shall be 12

months.
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Any other activity not listed above in either categdut deemed to be necessary
by the Engineer, shall be subject to th
mode of payment stipulated either by day works or on a measured basis.

105 ORDER OF EXECUTION OF WORKS

In addition to Clause 105 of the Stdard Specification the Contractor shall carry
out the Works such that a continuous and consecutive output of fully completed
work is achieved.

107 TAKING OVER CERTIFICATE

The minimum length of the road for which a certificate will be issued under céaus
48 of the conditions of Contract shall be the whole length of each section of the road
substantially completed.

109 NOTICE OF OPERATIONS
Add the following sub Clause.

Notification Terms

't shall be t hebilitg tmdtiy the Engimeér svhen ang ipem rofs i
works scheduled are completed and ready for approval, and the contractor shall give
sufficient notice to allow control tests to be performed.

Explosive and Blasting

(a) The requirements of the Laws of Kenya gaoweg explosives and other
requirements and regulations of Government of Kenya and other authorities
shall be complied with.

(b) No explosives of any kind shall be used without prior written consent of the
Engineer.

The Contractor shall be solely responsible tlee provision, handling, storage and

transporting of all explosives, ancillary materials and all other items of related kind

whatsoever required for blasting.

117 HEALTH, SAFETY AND ACCIDENTS
Add the following:

In addition to providing, equipping andmaintaining adequate first aid stations
throughout the works in accordance with the laws of Kenya, the contractor shall
provide and maintain on site during the duration of the Contract, a fully equipped
dispensary. This shall be with a qualified Clinicafficer / Nurse who shall offer the
necessary medi cal advice on HI'Vv and r
Contractords Site staff. The Contractol
responsible for all site welfare arrangements at his own cost.
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120 PROTECTION OF EXISTING WORKS AND SERVICES

The Contractor shall acquaint himself with the position of all existing services such
as sewers, water drains, cables for electricity and telephone, lighting and telephone
poles, water mains, etc., beforemmmencing any excavation or other work likely to
affect the existing services.

The cost of all plant, equipment and materials, labour, technical and professional staff,

transport and the like necessary for determining the locations of existing services,

including the making good of any damage caused to such services all to the

satisfaction of the Engineer, shall be deemed to be included in the tender rates. No
other payment shall be made for the costs of such operations, nor for the making good
of damage aused thereby to the existing services.

The Contractor shall be held responsible for injury to existing structures, works or
services and shall indemnify and keep indemnified the Employer against any claims
in this respect (including consequential damagyes

121 DIVERSION OF SERVICES

(a) The Contractor shall acquaint himself with the location of all existing services
such as telephone lines, electricity cables, water pipes, sewers etc., before
execution of any works that may affect the services. The codétrmining the
location of the existing services together with making good or repairing of any
damage caused all to the satisfaction of the Engineer shall be included in the BID
rates.

(b) Subject to the agreement with the Engineer, the Contractor shalebpansible
for removal of alteration and relocation of existing services.

(c) The Contractor shall indemnify the Employer against claims originating from
damage to existing services or works.

123 LIAISON WITH GOVERNMENT AND POLICE OFFICIALS

The Contractorshall keep in close touch with the Police and the other Government
officials of the area regarding their requirements in the control of traffic or other
matters, and shall provide all assistance or facilities, which may be required by such
officials in theexecution of their duties.

124 LAND FOR ALL CAMPS SITES AND FOR THE CONTRACTOR'S OWN PURPOSE
INCLUDING TEMPORARY WORKS.

Notwithstanding Clause 124 of the Standard Specification all requirements of land
for temporary works and construction purposes #hhe to the approval of the
Engineer but the Contractor will make all necessary arrangements with the property
owners concerned and pay all charges arising therefrom. On or before completion
of the Contract, the Contractor shall remove all temporary wodnd shall restore all

such land to the condition in which it was immediately prior to the occupation thereof

as far as is reasonable and practicable. No separate payment will be made to the
Contractor on account of these items and the Contractor mustemdue allowance

for them in his rates.

Notwithstanding Clause 120 of the Standard Specifications, the Contractor shall be
required to appoint competent surveyors who will liaise with the Engineer on matters
related to the demarcation of the existing roagserve, site measurements, removal
and reinstatement of existing services.
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128

129

131

132
132.1

STORAGE OF MATERIALS

All materials shall be stored on Site in a manner approved by the Engineer and the
Contractor shall carefully protect from the weather all work and nmiadés which may
be affected thereby.

TEST CERTIFICATES

When instructed by the Engineer the Contractor shall submit certificates of test from
the suppliers of materials and goods required in connection with the works as the
Engineer may require.

Sweh certificates shall certify that the materials or goods concerned have been tested
in accordance with the requirements of the specifications and shall give the results of
all the tests carried out. The Contractor shall provide adequate means of idegtify
the materials and goods delivered to the site with the corresponding certificates.

SIGNBOARDS

The Contractor shall provide and erect two (2) publicity signs on the site as directed.
The Engineer shall, as shown in the Drawings, direct the minimdimensions and
thickness of the steel framework and sheet. The framework and sheet shall be
prepared and painted black, while the ring at the top of the supporting frames shall

be painted white. The wordings andaier KURA
paper resistant to the effects of weather using reflectorised paint or material approved

by the Engineer. The sticker shall be placed on both sides of the board. The colours,
fonts and heights of the letters shall be as indicated on the typical digsvand as
directed by the Engineer.

OFFICE FOR THE RESIDENT ENGINEER, SURVEY EQUIPMENT AND FURNITURE

ENGI NEER8S REPRESENTATI VE OFFI CE

The contractor, when instructed, shall for the duration of the Contract, furnish and
equip Residentenginegrs of fi ce | ocated at the KURA
be occupied by the Engineerds Represent
with a floor carpet to be approved by the Engineer. The windows shall be fitted with
curtains and blinders.

At el ephone shall also be provided for ¢t
use. All the charges and fees related to the installation and maintenance of the
telephone shall be deemed to have been included in the rates for providing and
maintaining the Office. The Contractor will be reimbursed, separately, the cost of
operating the telephone under appropriate bill item in the BoQ.

The offices shall be provided with day and night watchmen and security lights, the
cost of which shall be deemed bave been included in the rates for the offices.

The Contractor may be instructed by the Engineer under clause 58 of the General
Conditions of Contract to make payments of general receipted accounts for such items
as stationery, stores, furniture and egunent, claims and allowances for supervision
personnel and any miscellaneous claims or the Engineer may direct the Contractor to
purchase or pay for the above. The Contractor will, on provision of receipts, be paid
under appropriate bill items in the BoQ.
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The survey equipment to be provided would include:
1. Engineerds automatic | eveNo Wild NAK

2. Total station reading 10606 with tripod

pole with datalogger and survey software to match
Total Station Datalgger. Include data transfer program,
and plotting modes, setting out calculations

and Cogo facilities 1No
3. Levelling staff 5m. with levelling bubble Wild GNLE

or similar 4No
4. 50m. steel band measuring tape 2No
5. 30m. linen measuring tape 2No.
6. 3m. aluminium straight edge 2No
7. 1m. stainless steel straight edge 1No
8. 100m. steel band tape 2No.
9. Draught smands stool 3No.
10. Complete set of highway curves 1No
11. Programmale scientific calculators FX 880P equivalent 4No
12. Survey umbrella 2No.
13. Roll of tracing paper 10No
14. Protractor 360 2No
15. Graph paper A3 size 100No
16. Drawing table 2No.
17. Erasing shield 4No.
18. 3m. ranging rods 9No
19. Marker pens 30No.

The contractor may be directed to pay for stationery, equipment or reagents that are
foresaid and also pay for servicing and repair of the laboratory equipment being used
on the project.

The Contractor shall provide, install and maintain in a good state of repair, such
survey and other equipment as listed for the duration of the contract.

Such equipment shall be of approved manufacture, and shall be made available to the
Engineerforth&e ngi neer ds excl usive use througho
(3) weeks after the Engineerds order to
and complete to perform the tests. The equipment shall revert to the Employer on
completion of theContract.

Any delays to the Contractor or the Cor
being unable to perform survey work, fi¢
failure to supply and/or maintain the said equipment shall be deemed to Haeen

caused entirely by the Contractors own actions, and any consequences of such delays
shall be interpreted as such.

The payment to comply with this requirement is provided in the Bill of Quantities and
ownership of all equipment paid for as instructedbove shall revert to the Employer
after the completion of the Works.

Failure by the Contractor to provide or maintain the equipment shall make him

responsi ble to bear all costs that may
using alternativemeans of communication, including delays in supervision and
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approval of Works by the Engineer.

132.3 COMMUNICATION FOR THE ENGINEEER
(a) Mobile phones
The  Contractor shall provide, connect and maintain mobile phones for the exclusive use by the
Engineerfor the duration of the contract. The Contractor shall include for the cost of
providing the mobile wunits complete with <cha
connection to the network and all service charges applicable all as directed bynipeder. The
Contractor shall provide aktime with each mobile phone which shall be paid for under prime cost
sum allowed for in the bills of quantities. The mobile telephones shall be WAP enabled-witil e
capabilities and integrated camera of a minimuwf 3.0 mega pixels. Payment for these mobiles and
associated costs is included in the Bill of Quantities, and ownership of mobile phones will revert to
the Employer after completion of the Works.

(b) Internet and email services

Where directed, the comactor shall provide 24 hours terrestrial or wireless internet connectivity
with minimum throughput speed of 128kilobytes per second for the exclusive use by the Engineer,
including all accessories and Terminal Equipment and pay for all associated itistajla
maintenance and usage charges throughout the duration of the contract.

The contractor shall allow for the provision and maintenance of internet connectivity and associated
costs as per Appendix to item 1.17 of the Bills of Quantities.

137 ATTENDARE UPON THE ENGINEER AND HIS STAFF

In addition to the staff stated in Clause 135, the following staff will be provided for the supervision
of work: 1No. Artisans, 2No. Labourers, 1No. Office assistants, 2No. Lab attendants. Additional
attendant staff, aseaquired by the Engineer, shall be paid for under Item8Q0-030 of the Bill of
Quantities.

138 VEHICLES AND DRIVERS FOR THE ENGINEER AND HIS STMERANDOF

PAYMENT

In addition to provisions of the Clause 138 of the Standard Specification, the Cémtistwall when
instructed, provide and maintain in good working condition for the exclusive use of the Engineer
and his staff throughout the Contract, the following types and numbers of brand new vehicles or as
specified. The Engineer shall approve theetyqf vehicles and confirm the number of each type to

be provided. The Contractor shall insure the vehicles comprehensively for any licensed drivers and
shall provide competent drivers during normal working hours and whenever required by the
Engineer. Theast of provision of the vehicle shall be inclusive of the first 4,000 kilometers travelled
in any month.

Should any vehicle supplied not be in roadworthy condition, the Contractor shall provide an

acceptable equivalent replacement vehicle until suchnaetias the original vehicle is repaired to the
satisfaction of the Engineer and returned for use.

(a)_Type 1 Vehicles (Double Cabin 4WD Pick up)

Type 1 Vehicles should be four Wheel Drive (4WD), with power assisted steering, Double
wishboneindependent suspension at front axle and rigid axle with leaf springs at rear, diesel
propelled engine maximum 2,500 cc. The starting mileage of the vehicles shall not exceed
60,000km odometer reading. The vehicles should be fitted with other access@ies b

(a) Spare tyre and wheel jack;

(b) FM radio and CD player;

(c) Power Windows;

(d) Full Air-conditioning;
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(e) Immobilizer and antitheft security system;
(e) Driver and passenger SRS Airbags;
(f) Canvas cover over the carrying deck at the back.

At the end of the contract, all type 1 vehicles shall revert to the Contractor.

(c)_Type 2 Vehicles (station wagon/saloon)

Specifications for Type 2 Vehicles shall be station wagon/saloon vehicles; petrol propelled engine
maximum 1,800 cc. The startig mileage of the vehicles shall not exceed 60,000km odometer
reading. shall in addition be fitted with a fibre glass body or similar and two columns of sitting
benches on the carting deck at the back.

The Contractor shall insure comprehensively the végsdor any licensed drivers and shall provide
competent drivers during normal working hours and whenever required by the Engineer.

At the end of the contract, all type 2 vehicles shall revert to the Contractor.
Payment of vehicle shdble per vehicle month in item 0B0-017/18 of the BOQ.
139 MISCELLANEOUS ACCOUNTS

The Contractor maybe instructed by the Engineer to make payments of general miscellaneous
accounts for such items as stationary, stores and equipment and miscellaneongsiopgersonnel

and claims or the Engineer may direct the Contractor to purchase or pay for the above. The
Contractor will be paid on a prime cost basis plus a percentage for overheads and profits under
appropriate items in the Bills of Quantities.

142 ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

The Contractor shall comply with the Statutory Regulations in force in Kenya regarding
environmental protection and waste disposal, and shall liaise with the National Environmental
Management Agency (NEMA).

The Contractor shallrsure so far as is reasonably practicable and to the satisfaction of the Engineer;
that the impact of the construction on the environment shall be kept to a minimum and that
appropriate measures are taken to mitigate any adverse effects during the camstruc

(@) The Contractor shall exercise care to preserve the natural landscape and shall conduct his
construction operations so as to prevent any unnecessary destruction, scarring, or defacing
of the natural surroundings in the vicinity of the work. Excephere clearing is required for
permanent works, all trees, native shrubbery, and vegetation shall be preserved and shall be
protected from damage by the Contractords
unnecessary destruction, scarring, damage oradefi ng resul ting from
operations shall be repaired, replanted, reseeded or otherwise corrected as directed by the
Engineer, and at the Contractords expense.

(b) The Contractor shall ensure that measures are in place to control soil erosionvatet
pollution, by use of berms, dykes, silt fences, brush barriers, dams, sediment basins, filter
mats, netting, gravel, mulches, grasses, slope drains, contour banks, and other erosion control
devices and methods. Temporary erosion control provisiomall sbe coordinated with
permanent erosion control features to assure economical, effective and continuous measures
t hroughout the period of the works. The Col
of Clause 502, in that works need to be progiesly finished so that permanent vegetation
can establish quickly to mitigate soil erosion and erosion of drains.
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(d)

(e)

(f)
(9)

(h)

The Contractor shall provide all the labour, equipment, materials, and means required and
shall carry out proper and efficient measures wheee and as often as necessary to minimise
the dust nuisance.

The Contractor shall comply with all applicable Kenyan laws, orders and regulations
concerning the prevention, control and abatement of excessive noise. Blasting, use of
jackhammers, pile drivig, rock crushing, or any other activities producing hightensity
impact noise may be performed at night only upon approval of the Engineer.

Immediately after extraction of materials, all borrows pits shall be backfilled to the
satisfaction of the Engimg. In particular borrow pits near the project road shall be backfilled
in such a way that no water collects in them.

Spilling of bitumen fuels Oils and other pollutants shall be cleared up.

The Contractor's attention is drawn to the requirements of 8tandard Specification in
regard to the environment and in particular to the following clauses:
Clause 115: Construction Generally

Clause 116: Protection from Water

Clause 136: Removal of Camps

Clause 605: Safety and Public Health Requirements Clause

Claus 607: Site Clearance and Removal of Topsoil and Overburden

No additional payment will be made to the Contractor to cover costs arising from the

requirements for this Clause and the Contractor must include these costs in the rates inserted into
the Blls of Quantities.

143 STAFF TRAINING

The Contractor shall allow for training of engineers, technicians and other support staff as
may be instructed by the Engineer.

The payment of the allowances of such staff shall be made as instructed by the &engider
the relevant provisions in the Bills of Quantities.
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SECTION 2 MATERIALS AND TESTING OF MATERIALS

All materials testing shall be in accordance with Section 2 of the Standard Specifications.

SECTION 3 SETTING OUT & TOLERANCES

301 SETTIN®UT

a)

b)

In addition to the provisions of clause 3.01(a) if the traverse points to be used
for the setting out are close to the existing carriageway and interfere with
construction works then the Contractor will have to relocate them to a location
where they will not be disturbed. The eordinates and heights of all traverse
points so located shall be listed and provided to the Engineer for checking
and/or approval. Contractor shall also monument the new centreline every
200m along straight and all salieqoints along curves by a pin in the concrete
beacon before commencement of any works.

The road reserve boundary posts shall have 12mm diameter steel pins
embedded in concrete, 200mm long with 25mm exposed to the air, sticking
out form its top surfaceThis pin shall be cardinated and heighted and result

of the same shall be provided to the Engineer for approval. Cost of these works
shall be included in the rates as no separate item has been provided.

Commencement of the works shall not be permittaatil this basic survey
data has been provided and approved by the Engineer for at least 2 Kms of the
road.

Detailed Setting Out

Reference pegs shall be 50mm by 50mm in section 600mm long driven 400mm
firmly into ground and painted white above the gund. The offset from centre line
shall be indicated by small nail 20mm to 25mm long with its head driven flush with
the top of the peg.

Chainages, offset and reference elevation shall be clearly indicated to the sides of the
peg to the satisfaction of ghEngineer.

After cutting of benches and prior to commencement of earthworks or subgrade
works, Contractor shall take crossections again and submit the copy of the same to
Engineer for agreement. These cr@extions shall then be used as basis of
measirement for all subsequent layers, unless otherwise stated.

Page p8



401

402

403

504

505

SECTION4SITE CLEARANCE AND TOP SOIL STRIPPING
SITE CLEARANCE

Site Clearance shall be carried out as directed by the Engineer.
REMOVAL OF TOPSOIL

Topsoil shall include up to 200m depth of any unsuitable material encountered in
existing or newly constructed drains, drainage channels, and accesses.

REMOVAL OF STRUCTURES, FENCES AND OBSTRUCTIONS

When instructed by the Engineer, the Contractor shall demolish or remove any
structure and payment for this shall be made on day works basis.

SECTION 5§ EARTHWORKS
PREPARATION PRIOR TO FORMING EMBANKMENT

Where benching is required for existing pavement to accommodate earthworks
subgrade or subbase for widening the road, theerior compaction of existing ground
shall be deemed to cover this activity.

Excavation in the pavement of the existing road shall be kept dry. In the event of
water penetrating the underlying layer, construction of the subsequent layers shall be
postpored until the underlying layers are dry enough to accommodate the
construction plant without deforming or otherwise showing distress.

Step construction shall be carried out per layer at the joint where excavating both
vertically and perpendicular to the dection of the travel. The step shall be 500mm
perpendicular to the direction of the travel and 150mm vertical unless otherwise
instructed by the Engineer.

Special care shall be taken when compacting the new material at the joint ensuring
that specifieddensity is achieved.

CONSTRUCTION OF EMBANKMENTS
Only material approved by the Engineer shall be used for fill in embankments.
Material with high swelling characteristics or high organic matter content and any
other undesirable material shall not hesed, unless specifically directed by the
Engineer. Unsuitable material shall include:
0] All material containing more than 5% by weight or organic matter
(such as topsoil, material from swamps, mud, logs, stumps and other
perishable material)
(i) All material with a swell of more than 3% (such as black cotton soil)
(i)  All clay of plasticity index exceeding 50.

(iv)  All material having moisture content greater than 105% of optimum
moisture content (Standard Compaction)
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Subgrade: Shall mean upp8&00mm of earthworks either insitu or in fill and
subgrade shall be provided for as part of earthworks operation and payment shall be
made as ofill 6. The materi al for subagr
measured after a 4 day soak in a laboratenix compacted to a dry density of 100%
MDD (AASHTO T99) and a swell of less than 1%.

Subgrade repair: Where directed by the Engineer, any localized failure in the
subgrade shall be repaired by filling in selected soft, hard or natural of minimum CBR
30% and compacted in accordance with clauses in the specifications applying to
normal subgrade.

Embankment repair:Where directed by the Engineer, any localized filling in soft,
hard or natural; selected material requirements shall be executed in accordartbe wi
Clause 505.

508 COMPACTION OF EARTHWORKS

At pipe culverts, all fill above ground level around the culverts shall be compacted to
density of 100% MDD (AASHTO T.99) up to the level of the top of the pipes or top of
the surround(s), if any and for a witit equal to the internal diameter of the pipe on
either side of the pipe(s) or surround(s) as applicable.

At locations adjacent to structures, all fill above ground level upto the underside of
the subgrade shall be compacted to density of 105% MDD (AASHY9). In case of

fill around box culverts this should be carried out for the full width of the fill and for

a length bounded by the vertical plane passing through the ends of the wingwalls.

Notwithstanding the provision of clause 503 of the standard Sfpeation,
Compaction of subgrade material (i.e. material immediately below formation) in cut
areas shall not be carried out by the contractor in areas where the formation is formed
in hard material, unless specific instructions to the contrary are issbgdthe
Engineer.

Where improved subgrade material shall be required, this shall be compacted and
finished to the same standards and tolerances as those required for normal subgrade
and clauses in the specifications applying to normal subgrade shallegipty.

511 BORROW PITS
The first part of the Standard Specification is amended as follows:
Fill material which is required in addition to that provided by excavation shall be
obtained from borrow pits to be located and provided by the Contractor buhéo
approval of the Engineer contrary to what has been stated.

517 MEASUREMENT AND PAYMENT
Notwithstanding the provisions of clause 517 of the standard specifications, the rate
for compaction of fill in soft material shall allow for the requirements @ause 508

of the special specification and no extra payment shall be made for compaction
around pipe culverts (100% MDD AASHTO T.99).
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601

602

603

605

SECTION 6 QUARRIES, BORROW PITS, STOCKPILES AND SPOIL AREAS
GENERAL

Notwithstanding any indications to the ctnary in the Standard specification the
Engineer will not make available to the Contractor any land for quarries, borrow pits,
stockpiles and spoil areas, except for those areas in road reserves specifically
approved by him.

The contractor will be entirgl responsible for locating suitable sources of materials
complying with the Standard and Special Specifications, and for the procurement,
Wining, haulage to site of these materials and all costs involved therein. Similarly the
contractor will be responsil@ for the provision and costs involved in providing
suitable areas for stockpiling materials and spoil dumps. Should there be suitable sites
for spoil dumps or stockpiles within the road reserve forming the site of the works the
Contractor may utilise thessubject to the approval of the Engineer.

No additional payment will be made to the Contractor to cover costs arising from the
requirements for this Clause and the Contractor must include these costs in the rates
inserted into the Bills of Quantities.

MATERIAL SITES

The information on possible material sites is given for the general guidance of bidders.
Bidders are however advised to conduct their own investigation as the information
contained therein is neither guaranteed nor warranted

PROVISIN OF LAND

Notwithstanding any indications to the contrary in the Standard specification the
Engineer will not make available to the Contractor any land for quarries, borrow pits,
stockpiles and spoil areas, except for those areas in road reserves cgibcifi
approved by him.

The contractor will be entirely responsible for locating suitable sources of materials
complying with the Standard and Special Specifications, and for the procurement,
Wining, haulage to site of these materials and all costs inwbtherein. Similarly the
contractor will be responsible for the provision and costs involved in providing
suitable areas for stockpiling materials and spoil dumps. Should there be suitable sites
for spoil dumps or stockpiles within the road reserve formihg site of the works the
Contractor may utilise these subject to the approval of the Engineer.

No additional payment will be made to the Contractor to cover costs arising from the
requirements for this Clause and the Contractor must include these cosite rates
inserted into the Bills of Quantities.

SAFETY AND PUBLIC HEALTH REQUIREMENTS

In addition to clause 605, the contractor shall allow for professionals to conduct
lectures to the workers regarding the spread of HIV/Aids.
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703

707

709

710

711

SECTION 7 EXCAVATION AND FILLING FOR STRUCTURES

EXCAVATION OF FOUNDATIONS FOR STRUCTURES

Unless otherwise instructed by the Engineer, all excavated surfaces in material other
than hard material, on which foundations for structures shall be placed, shall be
compacted to 100% MDD (AASHTO T.99) immediately before structures are
constructed.

Paragraph 4, last line: Replace "95%" with "100%".
BACKFILLING FOR STRUCTURES

Unless otherwise instructed by the Engineer, all backfiling material shall be
compactedo a minimum of 100% MDD (AASHTO T.99).

EXCAVATIONS FOR RIVER TRAINING AND NEW WATER COURSES

Payments for river training and establishment of new watercourses shall only be made
where such work constitute permanent works. Works done for road desratr
other temporary works shall not qualify for payment.

STONE PITCHING

Stone pitching to drains, inlets and outlets of culverts to embankments and around
structure shall consist of sound unweathered rock approved by the Engineer.

The stone as dresd shall be roughly cubical in shape with minimum dimensions of
150 x 150mm for normal thickness of stone pitching.

The surface to receive the pitching shall be compacted and trimmed to slope and the
stone laid, interlocked and rammed into the matetialgive an even finished surface.

In areas where stone pitching has been damaged, the Contractor shall identify such
areas and notify the Engineer for his agreement of the extent of the Works required
and his approval and instructions to proceed with tidéorks. Stone Pitching Repair
and Reconstruction shall be carried out in accordance with Clause 710 of the
Standard Specifications.

The Works shall involve removal of the damaged stone pitching and reconstruction
of the said areas in accordance with G&e 710 of the Standard Specifications by use
of the sound salvaged material together with any necessary additional material where
all such materials shall comply with Section 7 of the Standard Specifications.

Contrary to clause 713 of the standard sgemtions, the rates inserted for stone
pitching shall allow for grouting.

GABIONS

Where instructed by the Engineer the Contractor will install gabions as protection
works to washout areas or bridge Piers and or Abutments. Gabions shall be
constructel in accordance with Clause 711 of the Standard Specification.

| n cases where existing gabions have been damaged, the Contractor shall identify
them and notify the Engineer for his agreement of the extent of the Work required
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and his approval and instruens to proceed with the Works.

The Works shall involve removal of the damaged gabions / rocks, excavation to the
correct levels and grades as directed by the Engineer, and in accordance with Clause
711 of the Standard Specifications and reconstructioithwnew gabions and other
necessary materials as necessary. The damaged gabions shall be recovered and
transported to the nearest KURAG®S Yard

712 RIRRAP PROTECTION WORK

Quarry waste or similar approved material shall hesed to backfill scoured and
eroded side, outfall and cuff drain. The material shall be compacted to form a flat
or curved surface preparatory to stone [pitching of drainage channels, existing and
new scour checks as directed by the Engineer.

The surfae to receive the pitching shall be compacted and trimmed to slope and the
stone hand laid, interlocked and rammed into the material to give an even finished
surface. The interstices of the Pitching shall be rammed with insitu material. The
insitu material immediately behind the pitching shall be compacted to minimum
density of 100% MDD compaction (AASHTO T.99)

714 BACKFILL BELOW STRUCTRURES

Where instructed this shall be carried out in compliance with the requirements of
Clause 507 and 804 of the StandhEpecification.
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801

804

805

SECTION 8 CULVERTS AND DRAINAGE WORKS
SCOPE OF SECTION

The operations specified in this section apply to the installation of drainage works and
reinstatement and improvement of the same.

In addition, this Section covers:

- Exending of existing 450mm, 600mm and 900mm diameter pipes to be
compatible with the increased road width or access.

- Desilting and cleaning of existing pipes and outfall drains to make them free
flowing.

EXCAVATION FOR CULVERTS AND DRAINAGE WORKS
In the Standard Specifications, make the following amendments:

(a) In paragraph 6, line 3, and in paragraph 7, line 5 and in paragraph 11, line
6, delete "95%" and insert "100%".

(b) Removal of Existing Pipe Culverts

Where instructed by the Engineer, the Caattor shall excavate and remove
all existing blocked or collapsed culvert pipes of 450mm, 600mm and 900mm
diameter including concrete surround, bedding, inlet and outlet structure.
The void left after removal of culvert pipes shall be widened as necessary
accommodate new concrete bedding, pipe and haunching.

The payment of this work shall be per linear metre of pipes removed, and the
volume in n? of inlet/outlet structure removed. The void left by removal of
these pipes shall be carefully preserved rder to accommodate replacement

of 450mm, 600mm or 900mm diameter pipe culverts as shall be directed by
the Engineer.

(c) Removal of Other Existing Drainage Structures
When instructed by the Engineer, the Contractor shall demolish or remove
any other structue and payment for this shall be made on day work basis.

(d) Excavation for Culverts and Drainage Works
The Contractor shall carry out all excavations for new culverts and drainage

works to the lines, levels, inclinations, and dimensions shown on the drawings
or as instructed by the Engineer.

EXCAVATION IN HARD MATERIAL

In the Standard Specifications, Salauses 805(a) and 805 (b) delete "95%" and
insert "100%".

In sub-clause 809(a), paragraph 1, line 1, substitute "95%" with "100%".

In sub-clause 8®(c), paragraph 2, line 4, between the words "compacted” and "and
shaped" insert the words "to 100% MDD (AASHTO T.99)".
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